

For Northern Mississippi

And surrounding areas

"Impacting our Community one Family at a time"

www.heartlandhands.org

385 Stateline Road Southaven, MS 38671

662-280-5365 Fax: 662-280-5364

Summer 2014

<u>HeartLand Hands Inc.</u>

385 Stateline Rd W., Southaven, MS 38671

Phone: 662-280-5365

Fax: 662-280-5364

Hours of Operation:

Tuesday and Thursday 10 AM to 1 PM

New clients must sign in between 10 am -12:00 pm ONLY

All new applicants are required to bring the following:

- Picture ID
- Proof of Residency (current utility bill with applicant's name and address on it)
- Proof of Income (wage statement social security, unemployment)
- SNAP and TANF eligibility letter

If your service organization or church would like to partner with HeartLand Hands Inc.

to meet community food needs, please contact our office.

Note: If any information is incorrect or needs to be changed, please contact us at 662-280-5365.

THE HEART BEHIND THE HANDS

HeartLand Hands Inc. is a non-profit 501 (c) (3) food pantry operated primarily on the prayers and sincere efforts of volunteers. It was founded by Randall and Tanya Gill in 2006. Its resources are supplied by local food banks, local churches and other community groups, businesses and individuals. It is designed to provide food and miscellaneous items to individuals and families who are facing economic challenges. Its core mission is to *love thy neighbor as thyself*. Since HeartLand Hands Inc. 'establishment, it has relieved hunger in households throughout Desoto County. The goal is to continue to reach out to the community through faith and love. The administrative staff is very thankful to all of volunteers, sponsors and partners working diligently to make the mission of HeartLand Hands Inc. a success.

CONNECTING HANDS

HeartLand Hands Inc. Resource Directory is dedicated to providing a way for all Mississippians and service providers to have access to high-quality *human service information*. With welfare reform and ever-tightening human service budgets, information and referral (I&R) is a critical service for the citizens of North Mississippi and the surrounding areas. HeartLand Hands Inc. is committed to networking with other service organizations and churches to reach our goal.

All too often, people become confused or discouraged by the complexities of the systems and they never discover programs and services that might help solve their problems. Because they don't get help, bad situations tend to get worse and society pays the price.

This directory is filled with resources to <u>connect individuals to assistance</u> ranging from churches, government agencies, educational institutions, staffing companies and other non-profit organizations throughout Desoto and other neighboring counties.

DISCLAIMER

HeartLand Hands Inc. is not responsible for any actions of agencies listed in this directory. We have not reviewed each organization's policies & procedures. The information contained in this directory is for informational purposes only and is not necessarily endorsed by HeartLand Hands Inc. .

Published: September 2008 First Revision: 2011 Second Revision: February 2013 Third Revision: Summer 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ALCOHOL and DRUGS (including treatment centers)	7
CHILD SUPPORT	11
CLOTHING and THRIFT STORE	12
COMMUNITY SERVICES	14
COUNSELING	18
FINANCIAL	18
GAMBLING	18
GRIEF RECOVERY	18
HOMOSEXUALITY	20
MENTAL	20
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE	20
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	21
EDUCATION & EDUCATION FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	23
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS	25
DESOTO COUNTY	25
EMERGENCIES OTHER	27
EMERGENCY NUMBERS & HOTLINES RESOURCE LIST - COMMUNITY	28
EMPLOYMENT	29
FAMILY ISSUES	32
ABORTION	32
BATTERED/ABUSED WOMEN	33
CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT	34
DIVORCE CARE/RECOVERY	34
FOSTER CARE/ADOPTION/GROUP HOMES	35
PARENTING SKILLS	36

FOOD ASSISTANCE	37
GENERAL	37
FOOD ASSISTANCE BY CITY AND COUNTY	39
BATESVILLE, MS - PANOLA COUNTY	39
BYHALIA, MS - MARSHALL COUNTY	39
COLDWATER,MS TATE COUNTY	40
HERNANDO, MS – DESOTO COUNTY	40
HOLLY SPRINGS, MS – MARSHALL COUNTY	41
HORN LAKE, MS – DESOTO COUNTY	41
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE - SHELBY COUNTY	42
NESBIT, MS - DESOTO COUNTY	42
OLIVE BRANCH, MISSISSIPPI - DESOTO COUNTY	42
OXFORD, MS - LAFAYTETTE COUNTY	43
SENATOBIA, MS - TATE COUNTY	43
SOUTHAVEN, MISSISSIPPI – DESOTO COUNTY	44
TUNICA, MISSISSIPPI – TUNICA COUNTY	44
WALLS, MISSISSIPPI – DESOTO COUNTY	45
HEALTH ASSISTANCE	46
DENTAL	46
HEARING	46
HEALTH ORGANIZATIONS	48
HEALTH SERVICES	51
GENERAL	51
MEDICAL	53
HISPANIC ASSISTANCE	57
HOMELESS SHELTERS	58
MEN	58
WOMEN	59

FAMILIES	59
WOMEN AND CHILDREN	60
MEN AND WOMEN	60
HOUSING ASSISTANCE	62
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	62
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES/RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL	66
PRESCRIPTIONS	65
SENIOR SERVICES	70
SOCIAL SECURITY	73
TAXES	74
TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE	74
UTILITIES AND TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE	76
YOUTH SERVICES	78
ALPHEBETICAL LISTING OF AGENCIES	79

ALCOHOL and DRUGS (including treatment centers)

Ala-non

Web: <u>www.alanon</u>	888-425-2666
Mid-South Al-Anon, PO Box 111283, Memphis TN 38111-1283	901 323-0321
Web: <u>www.memphisareaal-anon.org</u>	
Horn Lake Alateen	
Meeting times:	
Web: <u>www.tnanon.org/Horn_LakeMS_C377.html</u>	

Alcoholics Anonymous

Web: www.aa.org

Web in MS: <u>www.aa-mississippi.org/meetings</u>

Horn Lake, MS

Recovery Club, 1953 Sartain Drive, Horn Lake, MS	662-342-3280
<u>Olive Branch, MS</u>	
Parkwood Hospital, 8135 Goodman Road	662-895-4900
Olive Branch, MS 38654	800-477-3432
Pleasant Hill United Methodist Church, 3787	662.895-2323
Pleasant Hill Rd, Olive Branch, MS 38654	
Batesville, MS	
First United Methodist Church, 119 Panola Ave., Batesville, MS	662-563-4534
Batesville City Court Room, 144 Public Square, Batesville, MS	

District 53, Alcoholics Anonymous

Web: <u>www.district53.aa.olrg/meeting/html</u> (Tate & Panola Counties) For meeting times and days

Coldwater, MS

Coldwater United Methodist Church, 558 Central Avenue, Coldwater, MS 38618 District 53, Alcoholics Anonymous

Web: <u>www.district53.aa.olrg/meeting/html</u> (Tate & Panola Counties) For meeting times and days

Hernando, MS

Holy Spirit Catholic Church, 545 East Commerce St., 662-429-7851 Hernando, MS 38632 Call for meeting times and days

<u>Senatobia, MS</u>

Senatobia Church of Christ, 401 W. Gilmore Street, Senatobia, MS 38668
 District 53, Alcoholics Anonymous
 Web: <u>www.district53.aa.olrg/meeting/html</u> (Tate & Panola Counties)
 For meeting times and days

Southaven, MS - 24 hour hotline

Prince of Peace Lutheran Church Trailer, 8017A Hwy. 51 N., Southaven, MS

Fairland Institute (Region One - Treatment Center)

3000 Highway 49 South, Tutwiler, MS 38963

Fairland Center affords a uniquely effective primary treatment program to adults seeking recovery from chemical and behavior addictions. <u>Inpatient</u> alcohol and drug residential treatment center for adult males/females, pregnant/parenting females Call for More Information

Web: <u>www.regionone.org/fairland.html</u> Email <u>info@regionone.org</u>

662-624-2152

662-280-3435

9

800-477-3422

Haven House

152 Hwy 7A South, Oxford, MS 38655

Secondary Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for Men and Women, including those with co-existing emotional/mental disorders ; fees based on household income and county of residence; specializes in dual diagnosis treatment.

Hours: Call for Appointment

Web: http://www.communicarems.org/havenhouse.html Email: havenhouse1@ms.metrocast.net

Leah's House

37 Oak Street, Oakland, MS 38984

Provides 90 day residential services to women ages 18 and over who are coming out of prison, dealing with addictions, behavioral problems, or are just displaced.

Email: mmoyers01@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.leahshousems.com/

Lighthouse Recovery/Turning Point Recovery Substance Abuse Treatment

707 N. Maple Street, Murfreesboro, TN 37130 (HQ)	24/7 Helpline	888-512-3309
8829 Centre, Suite 200, Southaven, MS 38671 (local)	901-848-1635
	Fax:	662-280-5708

Provides a low-cost, structured, sober living facility for men with alcohol addiction Serving the Following Areas:

Desoto County MS, Southaven MS, Olive Branch MS, Hernando MS, Senatobia MS, Oxford Ms, Holly Springs MS, Tunica MS, Batesville MS, Byhalia MS, Walls MS, Shelby County TN, Memphis TN, Germantown TN, Collierville TN, Bartlett TN, Lakeland TN, Arlington TN, Millington TN, West Memphis AR

Hours: Mon – Fri 9 am to 5 pm Web: www.theturningpointrecovery.com

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

Hotline

Speaker referrals; education about destructive decisions; drugs and alcohol Call or visit the web for More Information

Web: www.madd.org

Narcotic Anonymous

3711 Pleasant Hill Road, Olive Branch, MS

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 5:30pm; Sunday, 2:30pm

Parkwood Hospital

8135 Goodman Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654

Acute psychiatric care for youth and adults; Alcohol and drug treatment; Youth residential care: Therapeutic school

Web: www.parkwoodbhs.com

662-703-9806

662-234-7237

Fax: (662) 513-4100

800-438-6233

Region IV Mental Health Center (DMH)

2705 Hwy 51S, Hernando, MS 38631

Provides mental health care for children, youth, and adults, including, individuals, group and family; acute day care for those just out of hospital, programs for additions, psychiatric day treatment to learn day to day living skills and psychiatric ease management.

For more information about services or if you or a loved one needs help, call the DMH Helpline 877-210-8513.

Web: http://www.dmh.ms.gov/

Substance Abuse/Mental Health Administration National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 24/7 Treatment Referral Line

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) is the agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services that leads public health efforts to advance the behavioral health of the nation. SAMHSA's mission is to reduce the impact of substance abuse and mental illness on America's communities. Web: http://www.samhsa.gov/ To find a facility in your area click:



Sunflower Landing

2950 Hwy 45, Tutwiler, MS 38963

Sunflower Landing is an innovative, home-like long-term residential treatment facility for adolescents with substance abuse and related problems. We offer a rural county setting with a nurturing environment far from the clutter of everyday life. Pet therapy is vital element of treatment at Sunflower Landing. Residential treatment center; Specialize in alcohol and drug treatment for adolescent boys and girls ages 13 thru 18 Hours: 8am -5pm

Web: http://www.regionone.org/sunflower-landing.html

Teen Challenge

33 N. Cleveland, Memphis, TN 38104

A 12 to 15 month residency program dedicated to helping men 18 and older who are suffering from alcohol or drug abuse. No one is turned away due to inability to pay. More information including pre-admission forms are available on the web. Web: http://www.tcmemphis.com/

662-449-1971

800-487-4889 800-273-8255

662-624-4905

901-272-2308

800-662-4357

Department of Human Services - Child Support Enforcement

3246 Hwy 51 South, Suite 1, Hernando, MS 38632

Customer Service-Case Information

Assistance in getting child support payments and facilitating the payments; proper documentation required to receive services: child support legal documents, birth certificate, and Social Security card.

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am – 5pm

Web: www.mdhs.state.ms.us/field-operations/programs/child-support/

Support Kids – Court order owing at least \$2,000.

800-691-5437

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-2pm; Wednesday 5pm-7pm

Web: www.supportkids.com http://www.supportkids.com/ Email: info@supportkids.com

662-449-1401

877-882-4916

CLOTHING and THRIFT STORES

American Red Cross –Mid-South Chapter

National Disaster Hotline

1400 Central Ave, Memphis, TN 38104

Provides around the clock natural or man-made disaster relief; basic emergency needs, food, shelter, clothing, allows military personnel to get in touch with loved ones; CPR and 1st aid classes for general public, for a fee. Servicing: Desoto, Shelby, Tipton, Crittenden, Fayette, Lauderdale and Tunica Counties.

Hours: Mon-Fri 830 am -5:00 pm

Web: www.redcross.org/tn/memphis

Impact Missions (formerly Desoto Sunrise Thrift Store)

385 Stateline Rd W., Southaven, MS 38671 Hours: Mon-Sat 10am – 4pm

Web: <u>www.impactms.org/</u>

Dress for Success

2730 Colony Park Drive #7, Memphis, TN 38118

This organization provides career clothing for interviews and a work week to individuals that meet eligibility requirements.

Call for an appointment or send email

Web: www.dressforsuccess.org/memphis email: memphis@dressforsuccess.org

Goodwill Thrift Stores

Web: www.thethriftshopper.com/city/Southaven/MS/1.htm

House of Grace

2136 Stateline Rd., Southaven, MS

Provides assistance to victims of domestic violence

Hours: 9:00-5:00 M-F

Web: <u>https://www.facebook.com/.../House-of-Grace-Southaven-MS/</u>

Hope Ministries Thrift Store

110 N. Robinson St., Senatobia, MS 38668 (Tate County)

A Thrift Store located in Senatobia, MS that is an out flow of Seeds of Hope Ministries serving the poor, prostitutes, drug addicts and ex-offenders on the streets of Camden,

901-363-3100

662-342-7097 662-429-4447

662-449-7502

662-523-0252

662-562-4673

662-342-2019

901-726-1690

MS. Every dollar that goes into the Thrift Store goes directly to the ministries of Seeds of Hope.

Hours: Tues-Fri 9am – 4 pm; Sat 8 am – 12:30 pm (Closed Sun & Mon) Executive Director: Betty Brown 662-562-2625 Web: http://www.hopethriftshop.com/

Olive Branch Thrift Store & Food Pantry

10947 Hwy 178, Olive Branch, MS 38654

The Pantry provides emergency food for up to 10 days to Desoto County, MS, families in need and a thrift store with donated items to sell at low cost; a partner agency of the Mid-South Food Bank. Local churches are welcome to participate as outreach programs.

Residents of Desoto County, MS; must present photo identification, proof of address, social security cards for all household members and meet income eligibility requirements.

Hours: **Food Pantry**: Tue 10:00 am - Noon and Thu 6:00 am - 8:00 pm; **Thrift Store**: Tue 10:00 am - 12:30 pm, Fri Noon - 4:30 pm and Sat 10:00 am - 2:00 pm *Also drop off location for donations

Web: <u>http://olive_branch_ms.suntopia.org/food_pantries.php</u>

Salvation Army Thrift Store

1621 Goodman Rd. West, Horn Lake, MS 38637

In four words, our is mission to Feed, to Clothe, to Comfort, to Care thus helping to rebuild broken homes and broken lives. By walking with the addicted, we can lead them to recovery. In fighting hunger and poverty, we can feed and nurture the spirit. And, in living and sharing the Christian Gospel by meeting tangible needs, we give the world a lasting display of the love behind our beliefs.

Hours: Mon-Sat 10am – 8pm

Web: <u>www.salvationarmyusa.org</u>

662-895-2913

662-393-3633

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Desoto County Schools – County Office

Hours: Mon – Fri 7:30am -4:30pm

Web: www.desotocountyschools.org

Desoto Literacy Council

2601 Elm Street, Hernando, MS 38632

Helps individuals with basic employability skills, GED, basic computer skills and tutoring through peer-group, one-on-one teaching and computer instructed programs. Hours: Mon – Thurs 8am -6pm; Fri 8am -1

Web: www.desotoliteracy.org

Diaz Tax Service

1071 Goodman Rd. W., Horn Lake, MS 38637

Diaz Tax Service provides services to all of the Hispanic community including tax preparation and resumes preparation. They translate documents and make phone calls to translate. They also provide Cybernet service to communicate and see family and friends via the computer. Other services include Notary Public, letters for travel permission for minors, and international fax.

Hours: Call for appointment and Schedule of Fees

Web: <u>www.taxesdiaz.com</u>

Exchange Club Family Center of the Mid-South

Serves at risk families that are involved in child abuse and neglect and/or experiencing domestic violence through parenting education. Web: www.exchangeclub.net

Family Crisis Services of Northwest Mississippi	
Crisis Hotline	
P.O. Box 1698, Oxford, MS 38655	

The service is 24/7 crisis hotline, intervention, legal advocacy, counseling, information and referral, forensic interviews and family education to victims of crime. They also provide community awareness programs for these issues.

Administrative hours: 8:00-5:00 M-F

Web: www.oxfordadvocacy.org

Email: office.fcsoxford@gmail.com

Facebook: Victim Service and Family Support Organization Serving Northwest Mississippi

901-276-2200

662-429-2354

901-359-2978

662-429-5271

901-276-2200

662-234-9929 662-801-1906 800-230-9929

First Regional Library

Serving DeSoto, Lafayette, Panola, Tate, and Tunica Counties in Northwest Mississippi

Web: www.firstregional.org

Batesville, MS

206 Highway 51 North, Batesville, MS 38606

662) 563-1038 662-563-6640 Fax

MONDAY 10:00-8:00 TUESDAY 10:00-6:00 WEDNESDAY 10:00-6:00

THURSDAY 10:00-6:00 FRIDAY 10:00-5:30 SATURDAY 9:30-4:30

Coldwater, MS

610 E Central Avenue, Coldwater, MS 38618

662 -622-5573 Fax: 662-622-584-6370

HOURS

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-6:00 TUESDAY CLOSED WEDNESDAY NOON-6:00 THURSDAY NOON-6:00 FRIDAY NOON-6:00 SATURDAY 10:00-NOON

Hernando, MS

370 West Commerce, Hernando, MS 38632

MONDAY 9:30-7:00 TUESDAY 9:30-7:00 WEDNESDAY 9:30-7:00

Horn Lake, MS

2885 Goodman Road, Horn Lake, MS 38637-1227

662-393-5654

662-342-9468 Fax

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-7:00 TUESDAY 10:00-7:00 WEDNESDAY 10:00-6:00 THURSDAY 10:00-6:00 FRIDAY 9:30-5:30 SATURDAY 9:30-5:00

THURSDAY 10:00-8:00

Olive Branch, MS

6619 Hwy 305 North, Olive Branch, MS 38654

662-895-5900 662-895-9171 Fax

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-8:00 TUESDAY 10:00-8:00 WEDNESDAY 10:00-8:00

FRIDAY 10:00-6:00 SATURDAY10:00-5:00

Sardis, MS

101 McLaurin Street, Sardis, MS 38666

662-487-2126

Fax 662-487-2126

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-6:00 TUESDAY Noon-6:00 WEDNESDAY Noon-6:00

THURSDAY Noon-6:00 FRIDAY Noon-6:00 SATURDAY 10:00-Noon

662-429-4439

662-429-8625 Fax

THURSDAY 9:30-7:00 FRIDAY 9:30-5:30 SATURDAY 9:30-5:00

<u>Senatobia, MS</u>

222 Ward Street, Senatobia, MS 38668

662-562-6791

Fax 662-562-0414

HOURS

MONDAY 9:30-7:00	THURSDAY 9:30-6:00
TUESDAY9:30-6:00	FRIDAY 9:30-5:30
WEDNESDAY 9:30-6:00	SATURDAY 9:30-1:30

Southaven, MS

8554 Northwest Drive Southaven, MS, 38671

662-342-0102

Fax 662-342-0556

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-8:00 TUESDAY10:00-8:00 WEDNESDAY10:00-8:00

Tunica, MS

1285 Kenny Hill Avenue, Tunica MS, 38676

662-363-2162

Fax 662-357-5929

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-6:00 TUESDAY 10:00-6:00 WEDNESDAY 10:00-6:00 THURSDAY 10:00-6:00 FRIDAY 10:00-6:00 SATURDAY 10:00-6:00

THURSDAY10:00-8:00

FRIDAY 10:00-6:00

SATURDAY 10:00-5:00

Walls, MS

7181 Delta Bluff Parkway, Walls, MS 38680

662-781-3664

Fax: 662-781-3427

HOURS

MONDAY 10:00-6:00 TUESDAY 10:00-6:00 WEDNESDAY 10:00-6:00 THURSDAY 10:00-6:00 FRIDAY 10:00-6:00 SATURDAY 10:00-6:00

Governor's Service Linc

601-359-3150

877-405-0733

Resource for all state government needs, complaints, and constituent services.

Headstart Centers

320 Church Rd., Southaven, MS 38671	662-536-2321
6479 Highway 61, Walls, MS 38680	662-781-2030
Web: <u>www.ics-hs.org</u>	

Linc-M/SC Library, Memphis, TN

Information Services; health and human services

Hours: M-Thur 10 am – 8 p.m.; Fri – Sat 10 am – 5p.m. Sun 1 – 5 p.m.

211

Contact through **Facebook at** Toys for Tots Memphis Web: www.memphis-tn.toysfortots.org

The Angel Tree Program

696 Jackson Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee 38105 Web: http://www.salvationarmymemphis.org/relief/christmas-angel-tree

Volunteer Northwest Mississippi

315 Losher Street, Suite 100, Hernando, MS

Volunteer Northwest Mississippi is a program under the Community Foundation of Northwest Mississippi committed to supporting and encouraging volunteerism in a ten county area of northwest Mississippi. VNM serves as the clearing house for volunteerism in the area by assisting any person, business, group, or organization looking to get out into the community and make a difference.

Promotes and supports volunteerism in Coahoma, DeSoto, Marshall, Quitman, Panola, Tate, Tallahatchie and Tunica counties. Offers nonprofit training events and promotes volunteer events through an online database. Assists nonprofits with volunteer recruitment and management. Also helps to match individuals to volunteer opportunities

Web: www.volunteernwms.org

901-239-2266

901-543-8586

662-449-5002

COUNSELING

FINANCIAL

Clear Point Credit Counseling

5050 Poplar Ave. Suite 1101, Memphis, TN Mark Logen

Over 20 years' experience in finance, teaches how to budget yourself out of debt; plan for future necessities, (no investment or insurance sold). Will provide workshops at local churches.

Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8am-5pm Phone lines: Mon.-Thurs. 8am-6pm; Fri. 8am-5pm

Web: www.consumercredit.com

First Baptist Church of Horn Lake

3505 Goodman Rd. W., Horn Lake, MS 38637

Outreach for community, parishioners, and people with temporary financial challenges.

Hours: Mon – Thurs 8am -4:30pm

Web: www.fbchl.org

Shoemaker Financial Advisor David Rochester

2176 West St., Suite 110, Germantown, TN 38138

This company provides professional advice, quality products, and continuous service to help people define and achieve their financial goals using biblical principles of financial management. Available for workshops.

Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8am-5pm

Web: www.shoemakerfinancial.com

Social Security Office

8760 Mid-South Dr., Olive Branch, MS 38654

Apply for Social Security insurance and Social Security disability insurance Hours: Mon, Tue, Thur & Fri 9am-3pm Wed 9am-12pm

Web:

http://www.socialsecurityoffices.info/details/olive_branch_social_security _office_38654

GAMBLING

Mississippi Council on Problems and Compulsive Gambling

141 Executive Drive, Madison, MS 39110

Web: <u>www.msgambler.org/</u>

GRIEF RECOVERY

Bellevue Baptist Church 2000 Appling Rd, Cordova, TN 38016

800-772-1213

601-853-8351

901-347-2000

901-276-2000

662-393-7620

901-757-5757

ext. 1143

FAX 662-393-7751

"Recovering from the Losses of Life" is a course offering encouragement and practical guidance for anyone who has suffered the loss of a loved one through death.

Call for an appointment

Web: <u>www.bellevue.org</u>

Christ United Methodist Church

4488 Poplar Ave., Memphis, TN 38117

Grief counseling; Wednesday's 10 am dealing with the loss of a loved one; "Divorce Care" – Divorce survival lessons 12 week program, offered periodically throughout the year.

Web: <u>www.cumcmemphis.org</u>

Christian Counseling Ministry of Southaven

6858 Swinnea RC, Bldg. 6A Southaven, Ms 38671, Southaven, MS 38671 "Coping with Loss" eight week support group Call for an Appointment

Web: <u>www.impactms.org</u>

Gentiva Hospice

120 Guthrie Drive # B, Southaven, MS 38671 Grief Support Group **Web: NA**

Impact Missions Christian Counseling Ministries of Southaven 662-253-0232

6858 Swinnea Road, Building 6A, Southaven, MS 38672 Supported by the Impact Missions Thrift store provides family, group divorce, grief and counseling for women suffering from abuse Hours administrative - 8:00-5:00 M-F

Web: <u>www.imactms.org</u>

Second Presbyterian Church

4055 Poplar Avenue, Memphis, TN 38111 Grief Support Group Call for Scheduling of Support Groups

Web: <u>www.2pc.org</u>

The Compassionate Friends	901-496-9649
P. O. Box 38653, Germantown, TN 38183-0653	877-969-0010
Support group for adults dealing with a child's death.	662-2922-0840
Support Available 24/7 Memphis Chapter	
Contact – Sheila Foust	
Web: <u>www.compassionatefriends.org/</u>	

Email: tcfofnwmississippi@gmail.com

901-761-0576

662-342-9744

901-454-0034

662-253-0232

HOMOSEXUALITY

Desert Stream (International Ministry) Web: http://www.desertstream.org/

Exodus, International

Offers counseling around the world Web: www.wespeaklove.org

Love in Action

719-440-6979 Based on God's Word; offers support groups for family & friends of loved ones involved in homosexuality Web: www.loveinaction.org

Restoration Path

Bartlett. TN

Based on God's Word; Referred by Exodus, Int. Featured in "Focus on the Family"; offers support groups for family and friends of loved ones involved in homosexuality. Call for an Appointment

Web: www.restorationpath.org

MENTAL

Delta Medical Center/Intake Coordinator

3000 Getwell Rd., Memphis, TN 38118

Inpatient and outpatient program and short term crisis, anxiety, depression, grieving, suicidal.

Web: http://www.deltamedcenter.com/

Parkwood Behavioral Health Systems

8135 Goodman Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654

Mental and substance abuse; free assessment; offers in-patient and intensive outpatient services

Hours: 24/7

Web: www.parkwoodbhs.com

Suicide and Crisis Intervention

Telephone crisis counseling and mental health information for the tri-state area Hours: 24/7

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Faith Ministries, Bob McCustion

Biblically-based individual and marriage counseling; conducts marriage seminars in local churches; fees based on ability to pay. Call for an Appointment

877-320-5217

901-751-2468

662-895-4900

800-477-4900

901-274-7477

662-842-5060

901-590-2324

866-359-0500

901-369-8100

901-369-6021

Web: www.faithministriesinc.org

Charles Hannaford, PhD. HeartLife

Clinical Psychologist (Bellevue Baptist Church member) Call for an Appointment Mon, Wed, Thur 8am – 5pm Web: www.bellevue.org

Cathy Harrison, LPC

Counsels women with depression, anxiety, marital, eating disorders, emotional, sexual, and physical abuse; counsels adolescent girls ages 12 and older Web: Facebook: <u>https://www.facebook.com/pages/Kathy-Harrison-LPC-</u> <u>MHSPCollierville-Counseling/</u>

David Jones, M.S.

Life Strategies Christian Counseling, Memphis, TN

Counselor deals with men who have problems with pornography, sexual addictions and may need intensive treatment for these problems; counsels adolescent boys ages 14 and older, couples as well as individuals Web: http://www.lifestrategies.org/

Turning Point Counseling and Consulting

Bobby Scott, M.A. in Counseling Psychology

Licensed minister as well as licensed marriage and family therapist; extensive training and experience in managing aggressive behaviors, domestic violence, and critical incidents such as workplace violence; most major insurances accepted and \$150 without insurance on the first visit and \$125 for the following visits.

Hours: Mon.-Thurs. 9am-5pm; Fri. 9am-4pm Web: www.theturningpointcounseling.com

Impact Missions Christian Counseling Ministries of Southaven662-253-0232

6858 Swinnea Road, Building 6A, Southaven, MS 38672 Supported by the Impact Missions Thrift store provides family, group divorce, grief and counseling for women suffering from abuse Hours administrative - 8:00-5:00 Mon -Fri

Web: <u>www.imactms.org</u>

901-853-2743

901-831-4711

901-756-5060

662-893-6556

SUBSTANCE ABUSE (see also Alcohol and Drugs)

Bellevue Baptist Church

2000 Appling Rd., Cordova, TN 38016

"Breaking Free" (Adult Group)- Using God's Word to face and conquer alcohol/drugs or other addictions. "Along Side Addiction" for family members of those who are chemically dependent.

Web www.bellevue.org

Leah's House

37 Oak Street, Oakland, MS 38984

Provides 90 day residential services to women ages 18 and over who are coming out of prison, dealing with addictions, behavioral problems, or are just displaced.

Hotline

Email: mmoyers01@yahoo.com Web: http://www.leahshousems.com/

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

Speaker referrals; education about destructive decisions; drugs and alcohol Web: www.madd.org

Memphis Union Mission

383 Poplar Ave., Memphis, TN 38105

4535 Benjestown Road, Memphis, TN 38127 (Calvary Colony) 901-357-9641 30 day awareness program as a first step to recovery from substance abuse; completion of the 30-day programs; invite men to a 12-step program, MRT, to restore men to faith, family and community

Web: www.memphisunionmission.org

Parkwood Hospital

8135 Goodman Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654, Hours: 24/7 Inpatient and intensive outpatient treatment for chemical dependence Web: www.parkwoodbhs.com

Turning Point Christian Counseling and Consulting

8829 Centre Street, Southaven, MS 38671 Offers an eight week chemical dependency group therapy Call for an Appointment

Web: http://www.theturningpointcounseling.com/

Warrior Ministries Center

642 Simms Ave., Memphis, TN 38111

One year recovery program for men only (addicts and homeless); provides residential housing, food, clothing, and medical care

901-526-8434

800-438-6233

662-895-4900

662-893-6556

901-405-1298

662-280-5758

662-703-9806

901-347-2000

901-347-5830

EDUCATION and EDUCATION FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Delta Technical College

6550 Interstate Blvd, Horn Lake, MS 38637

 Financial Assistance; Online or Campus Degrees; certification or classes of interest Hours: Mon –Fri 8am- 6pm; Fri 8am 5pm
 Web: www.teltatechnicalcollege.com

College Course Advisor(Delta Tech main #)866-733-6652Free information from universities and colleges; Financial assistance available; Online
or campus classes available; Degrees, certifications, and classes of interest availableWeb:http://www.courseadvisor.com/

Desoto Literacy Council

2601 Elm St., Hernando, MS 38632

Helps with basic employability skills- GED, basic computer skills and tutoring Fee: Predominately Open Enrollment with no fee

GED EXPRESS – Scholarship available for students who enroll in GED Express Classes: Pays \$75 GED testing fee.

Class Hours: Monday, 8:00 am to 12 noon; 1:30 pm to 5:30 pm

Tue, Wed, Thur: 8:00 am to 12 noon; 1:30 pm to 6:00 pm

Web: <u>www.desotoliteracy.org</u> Email: <u>desotolit@hotmail.com</u>

Head Start Centers Institute of Community Services, INC (ICS)

2320 Church Rd. E., Southaven, MS 38671, Director: Kim Bloodworth 662-536-2321
6479 Hwy 61, Walls, MS 38680, Director: Lora Reed 662-781-2030
Desoto County Head Start program for children ages 3-4; based on income eligibility; includes Family Services

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am -4pm

Web: www.ics-hs.org

Memphis Job Corps Center (Benjamin L Hooks Job Corp Center)

1555 McAllister Dr., Memphis, TN 38116

(Near Stateline Rd. and Millbranch Rd)

Must be 16 – 24 years old; Offers job training; getting into college and finding financial aid; GED or high school diploma program;

Not limited to Shelby County. Call for Appointment

Web: www.benjaminlhooks.jobcorps.gov

888-976-5179

662-429-2354

FAX 662-298-1516

901-396-2800

Mississippi General Education Diploma – GED Online Mississippi Virtual community College

Web: <u>www.msvcc.org</u>

Northwest Community College Financial Aid	Main number Southaven, MS	662-342-1570 662-562-3271
	Senatobia, MS	662-562-3200
Main campus: 4975 Hwy 51 N, Senatobia, MS	38668-1701	
Southaven campus: 5197 W. E. Ross Parkway	, Southaven, MS 38654	
Hours: Mon – Fri 8am -4p	om	
Web: <u>www.northwestms.edu</u>		
University of Tennessee Health Science Center Fi	inancial Aid	901-448-5568
910 Madison Avenue, Suite 520, Memphis 383		901-448-1570
Hours: Mon – Fri 9am – 5 Web: www.uthsc.edu/finaid	opm	
web. www.utilise.euu/illialu		
University of Mississippi – Desoto Center		662-342-4765
5197 W. E. Ross Parkway, Southaven, 1	MS 38671 FAX	662-342-5208
Hours: Mon – Thurs 8am	– 4pm; Fri 8am -12	
Web: <u>www.outreach.olemiss.edu/desoto/financialaid</u>		
Email: <u>ltmorgan@olemiss.edu</u> or <u>Sou</u>	<u>thaven@olemiss.edu</u>	

888-422-3433

24

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS

DESOTO COUNTY

Web: www.desotocountyms.gov

POLICE, FIRE, AMBULANCE

911

911

Calling 9-1-1 from a Cell Phone

When you dial 9-1-1 from your Cell phone please keep in mind that the 9-1-1 operator answering your call will not know your exact location. Remember it is important for you to assist the operator in finding your exact location.

Always call 9-1-1 for any Emergency situation which requires a sheriff, <u>Fire Department or EMS response.</u> If you are uncertain, call 9-1-1 anyway. We are always here to help.

NON-EMERGENCY

Southaven Police		662-393-8654
8691 Northwest Drive, Southaven, MS		
Horn Lake Police		662-393-6174
3101 Goodman Road W. Suite B, Horn Lake, MS		
Olive Branch Police		662-892-9400
10470 Hwy 178, Olive Branch, MS		662-895-4111
Hernando Police		662-429-9096
2601 Elm Street, Hernando, MS		
EMERGENCY SERVICES - DESOTO		(662) 469-8017
260 Motor Scooter Dr., Nesbit, MS 38651	Fax:	(662) 469-8131
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER - DESOTO		(662) 469-
8016		
830 Old Hwy 51, Nesbit, MS 38651	Fax:	(662) 469-8925

The Desoto County Sheriff's Department's dispatch center is a 24 hour 7 day a week operation. We currently have 18 dispatchers that field calls (emergency and nonemergency) and dispatch emergency responders such as Desoto County Sheriff deputies; Walls police department, 8 fire departments, 3 county ambulances, animal control, EMA, Civil Defense, Search and rescue, Court Bailiffs, Constables, and many other duties. Dispatch center answers and dispatches over 60,000 calls per year. That is approximately 5000 calls per month with 1600 per month or more being actual 911 calls. The rest of the calls are answered via non- emergency line.

POISON CONTROL

SHERIFF'S DEPUTY- Non-Emergency - DESOTO

(662) 469-8027 (662) 469-8500

800-222-1222

Non-Emergency call requests for a Sheriff's Deputy to come to your residence for a report or to speak with the Sheriff himself or another person inside the Sheriff's department.

UNITED WAY OF THE MID-SOUTH (Memphis)

6775 Lenox Center Court Ste. 200, Memphis, TN 38115 A non-profit agency that connects different agencies around the mid-south

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30-5:00

Web: <u>www.uwmidsouth.org</u>

901-433-4300

EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS - OTHER

Organization / County Department	Emergency Contact Number	Non-Emergency Contact Number
Animal Poison Control Center (ASPCA)	(888) 426-4435	(212) 876-7700
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) - Memphis	(901) 747-4300	(901) 747-4300
Hopeline National Certified Crisis Hotline	(800) SUICIDE or (800) 784-2433 (800) 422-HOPE or (800) 422-4673	(202) 536-3200
Memphis / Shelby County Emergency Management Agency	(901) 458-2525	(901) 458-2525
Memphis Light, Gas, and Water (MLGW)	(901) 528-4465	(901) 544-6549
Mental Health Crisis Hotline (Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities)	(800) 809-9957	(615) 532-6500
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273-TALK or (800) 273-8255 (800) 799-4889 TTY	n/a
Poison Help Hotline	(800) 222-1222	n/a
Railroad emergencies (CSX)	(800) 232-0144	(904) 359-3200
Shelby County Office of Preparedness	(901) 379-7904	(901) 379-7904
Tennessee Suicide and Crisis Hotlines - Memphis	(901) 274-7477	n/a
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation (TBI) - Memphis office	(901) 379-3400	(901) 379-3400
Toxic chemical and oil spills (National Response Center)	(800) 424-8802 (202) 267-2675	n/a
United States Coast Guard - Lower MS	(866) 777-2784	(901) 544-3912

888-405-4242 **Aging Services Alzheimer's Association** 800-272-3900 800-227-2345 **American Cancer Society** Bureau of Alcohol, Tabaco, Firearms & Explosives 888-283-8477 **Child Abuse and Neglect** 800-422-4453 **COPD** Information Line – Support, Education & Community Outreach 866-316-2673 **Medicare Information** 800-633-4227 National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse & Domestic Violence and Rape Information 800-394-2255 **National Fraud** 800-876-7060 **National Suicide Prevention** 800-273-8255 Shelby County Rape Crisis Center 901-272-2020 1750 Madison Ave. Ste. 102, Memphis, TN 38104 Provides sexual assault exams, evidence collection; Victims are referred by law enforcement Web: https://www.shelbycountytn.gov 800-722-1213 **Social Security Administration Social Security Office** 8760 Mid-South Dr., Olive Branch, MS 38654 Apply for Social Security insurance and Social Security disability insurance Hours: Mon, Tue, Thur & Fri 9am-3pm Wed 9am-12pm Web:

EMERGENCY NUMBERS & HOTLINES RESOURSE LIST – COMMUNITY

http://www.socialsecurityoffices.info/details/olive_branch_social_security_ _office_38654

EMPLOYMENT

Acts Career Center

880 Stateline Rd E., Southaven, MS 38671-1802

Open to the community; Resume assistance; computer classes; training in interview presentation; career assessment; email and fax service.

Call for an Appointment Mon-Thur 9am-4pm

Web: www.actscareercenter.org

All-In-A Day Temporary Staffing Services

3360 Goodman Road, Southaven, MS, 38761

Offers job placements for dislocated workers; gives job opportunities to individuals with felony backgrounds; no placement fees charged to the employee

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am-11am, 2pm-4pm

Web: www.aidtemps.com

Batesville Job Corps Center – Finch-Henry Job Corp Center

821 Highway 51 S., Batesville, MS 38606

General

GED/online high school diploma; job skills training center for youth ages16 to 24 Hours: Mon – Fri 9am - 4pm

Web: www.finchhenry.jobcorps.gov

Brannon Professionals

5699 Getwell Rd., Bldg. G, Suite 5, Southaven, MS 38671 Professional staffing/recruiting firm (IT, Accounting, Medical, Administration) Appointment Only; 7:45am-4:45pm Web: www.brannonprofessionals.com

Desoto County Career

847 Rasco Road West, Southaven, MS 38671-3936

Nine (9) career and technical programs offered; 2 year program, financial assistance available

Web: www.ctcw.desotocountyschools.org

Desoto County Department of Human Resources

Web: www.desotocountyms.gov

Under SERVICES click Job Opportunities

662-349-9194

662-349-8333

FAX 662-563-1644

INFO 800-733-JOBS

662-393-6211

29

662-796-2287

662-563-4656

InStaff

7090 Malco Blvd., Suite 111, Southaven, MS 38671 **FAX 662-536-4072** InStaff offers employers staffing support and employee training and development New Applicants: Mon & Tues 8am -10am

Web: www.instaff.com/southaven-jobs.html

Kelly Services – Employment Services

8110 Camp Creek Blvd., Olive Branch, MS 38654 366 Stateline Road West, Southaven, MS 38671 7047 Commerce Drive, Olive Branch, MS 38654 Serving Horn Lake, MS Applications taken onsite

Call to set up email application submission Mon-Fri 3pm-4pm

Web: www.kellyservices.com

Manpower

5847 Getwell Road, Southaven, MS 38671 World leader in the workforce solutions, creating and delivering services that enable its clients to win in the changing world of work Applications taken: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Web: www.manpower.com

Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services, Region 1 Office 662-895-6917

8480 Sandidge Rd. Olive Branch, MS 38654

Vocational rehabilitation; job development, placement, and training; serving Mississippians with disabilities

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Web: <u>www.mdrs.ms.gov</u>

National Re-entry Resource Center

1060 Madison, Memphis, TN 38104

Administrator: Stanley Ledfor

Assist convicted felons with getting back into the workforce; provides education, training, technical assistance. Sign up for job alerts.

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am 4:30pm

Web: <u>www.csgjusticecenter.org</u>

 Other:
 Recoverywithinreach.org

 Reentry support in TN - Web:
 www.tn.gov/humanserv/rrs.html

 Lowenstein House Shelby County
 901-274-5486

 (Community Mental Health Organizations)

662-349-4433

800-443-1000

901-545-0343

Office: **901-222-4557**

662-536-4071

662-895-8165

662-280-4149

662-890-4703

662-563-8801

Randstad Employment Services

9020 Hwy 51, Southaven, MS 38671

470 Church Road East, Southaven, MS 38671

Temporary to permanent job placement services

Applications taken online only

Web: www.us.randstad.com

Select Staffing Services

6888 Goodman Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654

Our mission is to be the most respected staffing firm in each market we serve by providing best-in-class, extra-mile service to our valued clients and associate employees.

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am – 5 pm

Web: **www.selectstaffing.com** (select Locations tab) Email: brolv@selectstaffing.com

Staffmark

6399 Goodman Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654

If you're looking for a job, we're looking for exceptional people and we invite you to join us. If you're looking for exceptional talent, we invite you to put our team to work for you.

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am – 5pm

Web: www.staffmar.com (Select locations – apply online)

WIN Job Center –Job Search/GED

2268 East Main Street, Senatobia, MS 38668 (Tate County) 7320 Highway 51, Southaven, MS 38671 (DeSoto County) 662-342-4002 103 Woodland Road, #16, Batesville, MS 38606 (Panola County) 662-563-7318 Hours: Mon – Fri 8am -5pm (Southaven closes Wed at 4 pm) Web: www.mdes.ms/gov/win-job-centers

Work At Home Mom

Web: www.athomemoms.com

662-342-6353 662-349-1825

662-895-7505

662+890-8698

662-890-8691

FAX

662-562-3351

32

FAMILY ISSUES

ABORTION

Care Pregnancy Resource Center

1277 Main St., Southaven, MS 38671

Free pregnancy testing, counseling, material aid, baby items, and support and referral services.

Web: <u>www.careprec.org</u>

Impact Counseling Ministries of Southaven

6858 Swinnea, Bldg. 6 Ste. 1 Southaven, MS 38671

"Beyond Abortion" – An eight week Biblically based study for women with past abortions.

Web: <u>www.impactms.org</u>

Life Choices

5575 Raleigh-LaGrange, Memphis, TN 38134

Life Choices is a confidential pregnancy help center that offers pregnancy counseling and abortion alternatives to women in Memphis and its surrounding area. Provide a safe and comfortable environment for every woman who needs our medical advice and guidance. Services are available at no charge.

It is also a medical clinic offering FREE pregnancy testing, counseling, adoption, ultra sounds and post-abortion counseling; STD testing as determined by nurse.

Same day or next day appointments may be available. Please call for immediate scheduling. To make an appointment either call OR simply submit ONLINE form and a representative will contact you soon.

Web: http://www.lifechoicesmemphis.org

Life Choices of Memphis also offers adoption options and other abortion alternatives through

Adoption Agency, 2400 Poplar, Suite 550, Memphis, TN(901) 452-8991Web: http://www.pregnancymemphis.com

Pregnancy Memphis

Serving Memphis, Cordova, Southaven, Collierville and Olive Branch Part of Life Choices. Web: www.pregnancymemphis.com

901-388-6262

662-253-0232

662-280-1202

901-318-3532

BATTERED/ABUSED WOMEN

Abused Women's Services/YMCA

Hotline for battered women.

Web: www.memphisywca.org/abused-women-services

Bellevue Baptist Church Biblical Counseling

2000 Appling Rd., Cordova, TN 38016

Counseling and support for battered women who have suffered emotional, physical, or sexual abuse. Call for session schedule
Web: <u>www.belevue.org</u>

Hours: 24/7

Impact Missions Christian Counseling Ministries of Southaven 662-253-0232

6858 Swinnea Road, Building 6A, Southaven, MS 38672 Supported by the thrift store, provides family, group divorce, grief and counseling for women suffering from abuse

Admin Hours- 8:00-5:00 M-F

Web: <u>www.imactms.org</u>

House of Grace

(Address not provided for security purpose)

No cost emergency temporary shelter for women and children involved in domestic violence offering counseling to abused women.

Call for More Information

Web: <u>www.houseofgracems.org</u>

Crisis Hotline

2136 Stateline Rd. W., Southaven, MS 38671

Emergency, temporary shelter for women and children involved in domestic abuse

Web: www.crisistextline.org

Memphis Union Mission – Moriah House

6252 Gillespie, Memphis, TN 38134

Offers a long term safe house and program for women and children in need of rescue from domestic violence, the sex trade industry, an alternative to abortion, substance abuse or any other situational crisis; highly structured program offers educational opportunities; Christian counseling with professional staff, Bible study, parenting classes and more.

Web: <u>www.memphisunionmission.org</u>

662-253-0252

901-522-8819

901-347-5830

901-725-4277

662-342-1432

CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT

Department of Human Services - Family and Children's Services 662-469-8012

3246 Highway 51 S, Suite A, Hernando, MS 38632

Abused and neglected children

Hours: Mon - Fri 8am -5pm

Web: http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/family-childrens-services

Services of Northwest Mississippi

P. O. Box 1698, Oxford, MS 38655

24/7 Crisis hotline, intervention, legal advocacy, counseling, information and referral, forensic interviews and family education to victims of crime; Community awareness programs

Admin Hours 8:00-5:00 M-F

Web: <u>www.oxfordadvocacy.org</u>

Email: office.fcsoxford@gmail.com

Facebook: Victim Service and Family Support Organization Serving Northwest Mississippi

Desoto County Health Department

3212 Hwy 51 South, Hernando, MS 38632	662-429-9814	
Walk-in Available: Tues & Thurs		
6569 Cockrum Rd. Build A, Suite 2 Olive Branch, MS 38654	662-895-3090	
Walk-in Available: Wed & Thurs		
Hours: 8:00-3:00		
8705 Northwest Drive, Southaven, MS 38671	662-393-2775	
Walk-in Available Mon & Fri		
Hours: Mon – Fri 8am -5pm (regular)		
Web: <u>http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/19,821,166.html</u>		

Exchange Club Family Center of the Mid-South

2180 Union Ave, Memphis, TN 38104

Serves at risk families involved in child abuse and neglect and/or experiencing domestic violence; 23 programs- parent ed., counseling, and anger management.

Web: www.exchangeclub.net

DIVORCE CARE / RECOVERY

Bellevue Baptist Church

2000 Appling Rd., Cordova, TN 38016 Biblical Counseling; "Divorce Recovery" and "Separated but Not Severed" **Web: http://www.bellevue.org**

901-276-2200

901-347-5830

662-234-9929 800-230-9929

Christ United Methodist Church

4488 Poplar Ave., Memphis, TN 38117

Grief counseling; Wednesday's 10 am dealing with the loss of a loved one; "Divorce Care" – Divorce survival lessons 12 week program, offered periodically throughout the year.

Web: www.cumcmemphis.org

Colonial Hills Baptist Church (Denny Burt)

7701 Highway 51 North, Southaven, MS 38671

Celebrate Recovery- crisis center recovery program. "Hurts, habits and hangups".

Call for Session Schedule

Web: www.colonialhillschurch.com

Second Presbyterian Church

4055 Poplar Ave., Memphis, TN 38117

Divorce recovery support group; Fall and Winter sessions **Web:** <u>www.2pc.org</u>

FOSTER CARE/ADOPTION/GROUP HOMES

Apelah Foster Care (formerly Stepping Stones)

2022 Oak Tree Cv., Hernando, MS 38632 Specialized foster care services. Hours: Mon – Fri 8:15am – 4: 30pm **Web: http://www.meritan.org**

Baptist Children's Village- Farrow Manor Campus 66

 150 Farrow Manor Dr., Coldwater, MS 38618
 Residential care for abused, neglected and dependent children Hours: Mon – Fri 8am – 5pm

 Web: https://www.baptistchildrensvillage.com

Department of Human Services – Foster Care/Adoption

3246 Highway 51, Suite 2., Hernando, MS 38632 Foster parent licensing, adoption services in Tate County Web: <u>www.mdhs.state.ms.us/contact-mdhs</u>

 109 Crane Street, Fulton, MS 38843
 662-862-5315

 Therapeutic Group Girl's home
 662-680-9191

 1800 N. Gloster St. Ste. A, Tupelo, MS 38804
 662-680-9191

800-243-3160

662-429-3652

662-233-2155

662-469-8012

888-893-7318

901-454-0034

662-393-2445

901-761-0576

Southern Christian Services group home for children and youth Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8am -5pm

Web: www.scscy.org

Life Choice Adoption Agency

2400 Poplar, Suite 550, Memphis, TN 38112 Web: http://www.lifechoicesmemphis.org

Palmer Home for Children

P O Box 929, Hernando, MS 38632

Provides a stable, long-term Christ-centered home for children who lack an adequate family structure Hours: 24 hours

Web: www.palmerhome.org

Youth Villages

(Dogwood Campus)

P. O. Box 341154, Memphis, TN 38184-1154 Therapeutic foster care and adoption for children with serious emotional disturbances

Web: http://www.youthvillages.org

PARENTING SKILLS

Exchange Club Family Center of the Mid-South

2180 Union Ave, Memphis, TN 38104

Serves at risk families involved in child abuse and neglect and experiencing domestic violence through parenting education

Hours: Call for an Appointment

Web: www.exchangeclub.net

Family Crisis Services of Northwest Mississippi

503 Heritage Drive, Oxford, MS 38655

800-230-9929 Child advocate center. They offer fatherhood and parenting workshops; mentoring program. Cost: None Hours: Mon-Fri 8-5

Web: www.oxfordadvocacy.org

Memphis Union Mission, Moriah House

6252 Gillespie, Memphis, TN, 38134

Highly structured long-term recovery program that offers parenting classes and more

Call for Session Schedule; by referral only

Web: www.memphisunionmission.org

Palmer 901-252-7200

877-983-6767

901-276-2200

901-522-8819

662-234-9929

(901)452-8991

662-449-2400

FOOD ASSISTANCE

GENERAL

American Red Cross -Mid-South Chapter **National Disaster Hotline**

901 726-1690 866-438-4636

662-429-4461 662-449-1407

Fax

1400 Central Avenue, Memphis, TN 3810

Provides around the clock natural or manmade disaster relief; basic emergency needs-food, shelter, clothing; allows military personnel to get in touch with loved ones; CPR and 1st aid classes for general public for a fee; service: Shelby, Tipton, Desoto, Tunica, Lauderdale, Fayette and Crittenden Counties.

Hours: 24/7

Web: www.redcross.org/tn/memphis

Desoto County Department of Human Services

3210 Highway 51 South, Hernando, MS 38632 SNAP and TANF assistance for needy families. Hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Web: www.mdhs.state.ms.us/

The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

TEFAP is a federal program which helps supplement the diets of low-income families by providing them with emergency food and nutrition assistance at no cost. Under TEFAP, commodity foods are made available to states by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). Mississippi provides the food to local food banks which distribute the items to approved food pantries, soup kitchens and homeless shelters across the State.

WEB: http://www.msfoodnet.org/agencyrelations/

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)

SNAP, formerly known as the food stamp program, provides monthly benefits that help low income households buy the food they need for good health. SNAP is a federal program administered on the local level by the Mississippi Department of Human Services. Nationally, SNAP is the largest program in the domestic hunger safety net. SNAP is meant to be a supplement to one's income to help ensure nutritional needs are met. Mississippi residents who face food insecurity are urged to apply for the program. Help is available for those struggling to put food on the table.

In DeSoto County, Mississippi:	662-429-4416
	662-429-4010
	662-429-4102
Apply online	662-429-4103
Wah, www.mdha atata ma ua	

App Web: www.mdhs.state.ms.us

Women, Infants and Children (WIC)

800-545-6747 866-458-4948

Public Health Information

Nutritional, income based assistance for pregnant women, postpartum women for 6 months, infants and children 5 years and under.

<u>* Desoto County residence must register at Health Department in</u> <u>Hernando, MS</u>

<u>3212 Highway 51 S. Suite A</u>

Call for Appointment; Open Monday – Friday Web: http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/41,0,128.html

WIC Distribution Centers

*DeSoto County: 1939 Oak Tree Cove, Hernando, MS 38632	662-449-0807
and 8791 Northwest Drive, Southaven MS	662-342-5534
Marshall County: 8478 Highway 178 W., Byhalia, MS 38611	662-838-4911
Panola County: 554 Hwy 51 South, Batesville, MS 38606	662-563-4549
Tate County: 470 Scott St., Senatobia, MS 38668	662-562-4428
Tunica County: 1925 Old Hwy 61 North, Tunica, MS 38676	662-393-3910

FOOD ASSISTANCE BY CITY/COUNTY

39



BATESVILLE, MS - PANOLA COUNTY

North Delta Agency for the Aging/North Delta Planning

220 Power Drive, Batesville, MS 38607

Provides information on eligibility for meals; Meals on Wheels free of charge if qualify; adult day care, abuse prevention, transition assistance, extended home health visits

Call for Appointment

Web: www.ndpdd.com

Panola County Food Pantry

115 Leland Drive or

201 Vanvoris, Batesville, MS, 38606

Hours: Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 8:45 to 10:30

Web: www.foodpantries.org

Hosanna Worship Center

226 Dogwood Lane, Batesville, MS 38606 Hours: 3rd Monday

Web: www.hosannafwc.net

BYHALIA, MS – MARSHALL COUNTY

Hearts and Hands Ministries

P O Box 308, Byhalia, MS 38611

32-34W. Brunswick Street, Byhalia, MS

Services include food pantry, clothes closet, financial guidance, spiritual guidance, crisis pregnancy center, transportation assistance, small home repairs, and critical lawn care services.

Email: hearts.hands2013@gmail.com

662-563-7595

662-563-8302

FAX 662-561-4112

800-844-2433

662 561-4100

662-838-8899



COLDWATER, MS – TATE COUNTY

Coldwater First Baptist Church - Food Pantry - 38618 Only - Call

465 Central Ave, Coldwater, MS 38618

Provides food pantry for residents of 38618 in Coldwater on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of the month from 10:00 am - Noon New applications are accepted on the 4th Thursday of the month from 10:00 am - Noon. Partner of the Mid-South Food Bank.

> Hours: 2nd and 4th Thursday of the month, 10:00 am - Noon; New applications taken on 4th Thursday 10:00 am - Noon

Web: http://senatobia_ms.suntopia.org/food_pantries.php

HERNANDO, MS – DESOTO COUNTY

Catholic Social Services Interfaith Food Pantry

499 E. Commerce Street, Hernando, MS 38632

Interfaith food pantry serving citizens of Hernando and Nesbit Hours: Mon. Wed. Friday 10am to 2 pm

fiburs: mon, wea, filiday found to 2 pm	
Holly Springs	662-252-1336
Olive Branch	662-893-0255
Senatobia (see Senatobia)	662-560-1991
Tunica	662-636-3596
Walls	662-342-3180
Web: www.foodpantries.org	

Sacred Heart Southern Missions - Hernando/Nesbit

499 E Commerce Street, Hernando, MS 38632

This agency assists the economically disadvantaged through advocacy, social services, affordable low-income housing and educational opportunities in its schools. Provides social services, emergency assistance, budget/credit counseling, ministerial advice, parenting classes, teen pregnancy assistance, micro enterprise assistance, food pantry, thrift store, revolving loans, rental housing, housing counseling, AIDS ministry, household assistance, nonmedical elderly assistance.

Hours: Mon, Wed & Fri (arrive by 12:30pm)

Web: www.SHSM.org

Hernando Interfaith Council on Poverty	Cheryl Owens	662-449-3550
	Pat Traicoff	662-429-3778
	Chris Greer	662-429-7851
Services provided by interfaith	council through loca	1 churches include: Foo

Services provided by interfaith council through local churches include: Food pantry M/W/F, Dress a Child program provides new outfit and school supplies; Thanksgiving baskets; Family Christmas Outreach

Web: NA

662-622-7901

662-429-5789

662-429-5789

HOLLY SPRINGS, MS – MARSHALL COUNTY

Marshall County New Hope Village Food Pantry

488 Martin Luther King Drive, Holly springs, MS

Hours: Monday 10 - 3, Tuesday 9 - 12, Wednesday 10 - 3

Web: NA

HORN LAKE, MS - DESOTO COUNTY-

Calvary Baptist Church

5145 Church Rd., Horn Lake, MS

Horn Lake residents only, emergency need throughout the week, no USDA Interview process for eligibility

Hours: 9-11am 2nd Saturday of month

Web: www.gocalvary.org

HeartLand Hands Inc.

385 Stateline Rd W., Southaven, MS 38671

Emergency and monthly food distribution to qualified applicants; clothing vouchers for thrift store; referral services for other needs; serves Southaven and Horn Lake

Hours: Tues & Thurs 10am - 1pm

Web: www.heartlandhands.org

First Baptist Church of Horn Lake

FAX 662-393-7751 3505 Goodman Rd. W., Horn Lake, MS 38637 Outreach for community, parishioners, and people with temporary financial challenges.

Hours: Mon - Thurs 8am -4:30pm

Web: www.fbchl.org

Sacred Heart Southern Missions - Horn Lake

This agency assists the economically disadvantaged through advocacy, social services, affordable low-income housing and educational opportunities in its schools. Provides Social services/ emergency assistance, budget/credit counseling, ministerial advice, parenting classes, teen pregnancy assistance, micro enterprise assistance, food pantry, thrift store, revolving loans, rental housing, housing counseling, AIDS ministry, household assistance, nonmedical elderly assistance.

Contact: Sister Janice, 9-12 Monday - Fri 9-12 Tue/Thurs Call for appointment

Web: www.SHSM.org

662-393-3239

662-280-5365

662-393-7620

662-781-3534

662-252-4688

Samaritan's Food Bank

2600 Goodman Rd. W., Horn Lake, MS 38637 Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri 10am - 2pm Web: www.samaritansofhornlake-southaven.com

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

Mid-South Food Bank

239 S Dudley St, Memphis, TN 38104

Collects and distributes wholesome food to the community; Educates on the problem of hungry; advocates for hungry people. They refer individuals to a pantry near their zip code

Hours: Mon – Friday 8:35 am to 5 p.m.

Web: www.midsouthfoodbank.org

MIFA

910 Vance Ave, Memphis, TN 38126 FAX 901-529-4500 Their life changing programs touch all ages; Programs cover housing, nutrition, job opportunities and much more. Hours: 8:30 to 5:30 New Intakes taken 8:30 to 4:30

Web: www.mifa.org

NESBIT, MISSISSIPPI

Catholic Social Services Interfaith Food Pantry

499 E. Commerce Street, Hernando, MS 38632

Interfaith food pantry serving citizens of Hernando and **Nesbit** Hours: Mon, Wed, Friday 10am to 2 pm

Holly Springs 662-252-1336 Olive Branch 662-893-0255 Senatobia (see Senatobia) 662-560-1991 Tunica 662-636-3596 Walls 662-342-3180 Web: www.foodpantries.org

HeartLand Hands Inc.

385 Stateline Rd W., Southaven, MS 38671

Emergency and monthly food distribution to qualified applicants; clothing vouchers for thrift store; referral services for other needs; serves Southaven and Horn Lake, **Nesbit** north of Starlanding.

Hours: Tues & Thurs 10am – 1pm

Web: www.heartlandhands.org

FAX 901-528-1172

901-527-0841

662-280-5365

662-393-6439

901-527-0208

662-429-5789

Sacred Heart Southern Missions – Hernando/Nesbit

499 E Commerce Street, Hernando, MS 38632

This agency assists the economically disadvantaged through advocacy, social services, affordable low-income housing and educational opportunities in its schools. Provides Social services/ emergency assistance, budget/credit counseling, ministerial advice, parenting classes, teen pregnancy assistance, micro enterprise assistance, food pantry thrift store, revolving loans, rental housing, housing counseling, AIDS ministry, household assistance, non-medical elderly assistance.

Hours: Mon, Wed & Fri (arrive by 12:30pm)

Web: <u>www.SHSM.org</u>

OLIVE BRANCH, MISSISSIPPI

Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry

10947 Hwy 178, Olive Branch, MS 38654 Food pantry serving residents of Olive Branch, MS Hours: Tues 10am – 12pm; Thurs 6 – 8 pm **Web: www.foodpantries.org**

OXFORD, MISSISSIPPI

Oxford – Lafayette County Food Pantry 713 Molly Barr Road, Oxford, MS 38655 Web: www.foodpantries.org

SENATOBIA, MISSISSIPPI

Catholic Social Services

Sacred Heart Southern Missions - Tate Co Office

707 Strayhorn Senatobia, MS 38668

This agency assists the economically disadvantaged through advocacy, social services, affordable low-income housing and educational opportunities in its schools. Provides Social services/ emergency assistance, budget/credit counseling, ministerial advice, parenting classes, teen pregnancy assistance, micro enterprise assistance, food pantry, thrift store, revolving loans, rental housing, housing counseling, AIDS ministry, household assistance, non-medical elderly assistance.

Hours: Thurs 10:00am-2:00pm

Web: <u>www.SHSM.org</u> Web: <u>http://senatobia_ms.suntopia.org/food_pantries.php</u>

662-832-1106

662-560-1991

662-895-2913

662-429-5789

Hope Ministries

110 N. Robinson St., Senatobia, MS 38668

This agency provides two basic emergency crisis services: 1)assistance with basic life essentials such as food, housing, healthcare, fuel, and 2) transportation. Maintains a food pantry funded by USDA Food Distribution Program. Children and youth services include recreational and educational activities such as weekend retreats, field trips and community service projects Hours: Tues-Fri, 9:00 am-4:00 pm; Sat, 8:00 am-1:00 pm

Web: http://senatobia_ms.suntopia.org/food_pantries.php

NOTE: Also serving Coldwater, Independence, and Arkabutla

SOUTHAVEN, MISSISSIPPI

Brown Missionary Baptist Church 980 Stateline Rd. E., Southaven, MS 38671 Hours: Mon – Thurs 9am -4 pm

Web: www.brownbaptist.org

Garden of Grace

2220 Cresthill Dr. W., Southaven, MS 38671

Hours: Mon – Fri 9am -5pm

Web: Facebook: www.facebook.com/EliteMinistryGoGSouthaven

HeartLand Hands Inc.

385 Stateline Rd W., Southaven, MS 38671

Monthly food distribution to qualified applicants; emergency food needs also; clothing vouchers for thrift store; referral services for other needs; serves Southaven and Horn Lake

Hours: Tues & Thurs 10am – 1pm

Web: <u>http://www.heartlandhands.org</u>

TUNICA, MISSISSIPPI

Catholic Social Services

Serving Tunica residents through First Presbyterian Church, Main St Hours: 8:30-10:00 on 3rd Saturday

Web: www.SHSM.org

1)-----

662-562-4673

662-280-3460

662-342-6407

877-342-6407

662-280-5365

662-363-3593

WALLS, MISSISSIPPI

Sacred Heart Southern Missions - Walls

6144 Hwy 61 North, Walls, MS 38680

Hours:

Emergency assistance with utilities, water and limited rent to Hernando Nesbit area

Mon 9am noon, 1:00pm to 3:00 pm

Wed 9am – noon

Fri 9am to noon; 1:00pm to 3:00pm

Web: www.SHSM.org

Minor Memorial United Methodist Church Web: www.minormemorial.org 662-781-1333

662-342-3180

HEALTH ASSISTANCE

DENTAL

Ameriplan

Provides affordable medical care, dental care, prescription drugs, vision and chiropractic care to the average American family Web: www.Ameriplanusa.com

Byhalia Dental Clinic

34 E. Brunswick, Byhalia, MS 38611

Dental care at reduced rates for approved families; must show proof of income. Hours: Mon –Fri 800 am -5:00 pm

Call for an appointment

Web: <u>http://byhaliafamilyhealthcenter.org/dental-clinic.html</u>

Mississippi Dental Services

Serves elderly and disabled patients who have a low income Use answering machine for application access or visit the web at Web: <u>http://dentallifeline.org/assets/Mississippi-Application.pdf</u>

University of Tennessee College of Dentistry

875 Union Ave., Memphis, TN 38104

Discounted dental services performed by dental students Hours: Application for patient care available on the web; Call for New Patient Orientation

Web: <u>http://www.uthsc.edu/dentistry/patients</u>

HEARING

Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf

FAX 202-337-8014 Get the information, resources, and peer-to-peer support you need to meet today's opportunities and challenges in supporting individuals with hearing loss

with confidence. -Web: <u>www.agbell.org</u>

See more at: <u>http://listeningandspokenlanguage.org</u>

Better Hearing Institute

For the vast majority of people with hearing loss—young and old—there are solutions that help. Like so many things in life, hearing loss presents barriers. Yes, it's a hurdle. But that doesn't mean it can't be overcome. For more information on services available visit the web address below.

Web: <u>http://www.betterhearing.org</u>

46

800-366-3640

901-448-6241

202-337-5220

800-327-9355

800-647-8421

662-838-6898

FAX 662-838-6903

Deaf Connection of Mid-South

144 N. Bellevue, Memphis, TN 38104

Private non-profit comprehensive service agency for the deaf and hard of hearing; assists people who are deaf/blind with obtaining aids and assistive devices, provides referral and specialized services. Deaf Connection of Mid-South has no discount services themselves.

Hours: Call for Appointments

Web: http://www.memphisdeafcommunity.org/deafconnect.htm

Mississippi Association for the Deaf (MAD)

800-855-1000

1253 Eastover Drive, Jackson, MS 39211

Fax 601-984-8116

Information and referrals for the hearing impaired.

Hours: Call for appointments

For more specific information complete form on the web.

Web: <u>http://www.msadeaf.org</u>

Mississippi Relay Services	Voice to TTY/VCO/HCO/STS	711 or 800-855-1000
Hea	ring callers; Voice to CapTell	877-243-2823
Spa	nish callers	711 or 800-582-2544
Dea	f Callers TTY to Voice	711 or 800-582-2233
Dea	f Blind Callers	711 or 800-366-6888

Nationwide **711** number for non-hearing individuals with TDD/TDY connecting telephones; communicates for non-hearing and hearing persons via telephone relay7-1-1 is a statewide telephone number that relay users can dial to connect with Mississippi Relay. It is available anywhere 24/7/365 from any location in Mississippi, as well as in any state you may visit and through any type of telephone you wish to use, including cell phones.

Web: <u>http://www.mississippirelay.com</u>

HEALTH ORGANIZATIONS

MS Chapter 196 Charmart Place, Suite 4, Ridgeland, MS 39157

The Alzheimer's Association, Mississippi Chapter, provides vital services and support to individuals, caregivers and families. Alzheimer's Association Mississippi serve 82 counties in Mississippi.

Hours: 8:30 - 4:30

Web: <u>http://www.alz.org/ms</u> <u>MS-info@alz.org</u>

Brain Injury Association of Mississippi

1640 Lelia Drive, Jackson, MS 39296

Patient and referral information for brain and spinal cord injuries Web: <u>http://www.msbia.org</u>

Cerebral Palsy Foundation of Mississippi, INC

136 Ingleside Road, Madison, MS Education and referral service for cerebral palsy

Web: <u>http://www.cpdofms.org</u>

Cystic Fibrosis Mississippi Chapter

1907 Dunbarton Drive, Suite C, Jackson, MS 39216

The Cystic Fibrosis Foundation has more than 75 chapters and branch offices across the country that work diligently to raise funds to help support the search for a cure. Each chapter hosts multiple fun and exciting fundraising events aimed at bringing local communities together in support of the Foundation's mission.

Web: www.cff.org

Email: Miss@cff.org

Contact: Executive Director: Ms. Renda McGowan

Diabetes Foundation of Mississippi

800 Avery Blvd. Suite 100, Ridgeland, MS 39157

Resource and referral; education and information; supplies available for one-time assistance; screening; health fairs

Web: <u>www.msdiabetes.org</u>

Epilepsy Foundation of Mississippi

2001 Airport Rd., Ste. 307; Flowood, MS 39232

Assist Mississippi residents diagnosed with epilepsy locate needed services; community education

Web: <u>www.epilepsy-ms.org</u>

601-981-3100

601-853-1961

601-936-5222

601-957-7878

48

601-981-1021

800-872-3900 601-987-0020 FAX 601-853-0850

Leukemia Society of America (Mississippi Chapter is INACTIVE)

Advocacy, financial aid up to \$500 a year (medication and transportation), family support groups

Web: <u>www.lls.org</u>

Lupus Foundation of America - Memphis Chapter 3181 Poplar Ave., Ste. 310; Memphis, TN 38111 Education and referral services

Web: www.pupusmemphis.org

Make A Wish Foundation

321 Hwy 51, Ste., SC, Ridgeland, MS 39157
 800-819-4072
 Grants wishes for children ages 8 – 13 with terminal illness or life threatening conditions.

Web: <u>http://wish.org</u>

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation

1991 Lakeland Drive, Jackson, MS 39206

Education about healthy pregnancy; referrals for children with birth defects; scholarships for nursing, social workers and physicians Web: www.marchofdimes.com/mississippi

Mississippi Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Network

P. O. Box 11837, Jackson, MS 39283-1837
 Coalition to improve health care in MS; legislative advocacy for those with disabilities
 Web: <u>www.ada.gov</u>; <u>www.adata.org</u>

Mississippi Kidney Foundation

2640 River Hills Dr., Ste. 101 Jackson, MS 39216 Research; referral information; educational seminar **Web:** <u>www.kidneyms.org</u>

Multiple Sclerosis Society Mid-South location is in Brentwood, TN Support groups; education; information and referral Web: www.nationalalmssociety.org Email: <u>TNS@NMSS.ORG</u>	615-269-9055 Fax: 615-269-9470
The Multiple Sclerosis Association of America Web: <u>www.nymsaa.org</u> E-mail: <u>southeast</u>	800-532-7667 extension 160
Muscular Dystrophy Association 3149 Players, Club Parkway, Memphis, TN 38125 Resource; referral; fundraising Web: <u>www.mda.org</u>	901-748-3036

888-290-0945

901-458-5302

601-898-8538 800-819-4072

800-514-0301

601-981-3611

601-933-1071

901-761-4277

Information; support groups; referrals Web: www.parkinson.org

United Cerebral Palsy of the Mid-South

National Parkinson Foundation

4189 Leroy Ave., Memphis, TN 38109 Therapy, recreation, training, assistance and advocacy for those diagnosed with cerebral palsy Web: www.ucpmemphis.org

Veteran's Administration

Memphis VA Medical Center

Veterans

1-800-273-8255 PRESS

1030 Jefferson Avenue, Memphis, TN 38104 Providing multiple services to veterans Contact: Steve Powell

> The Veterans Crisis Line connects Veterans in crisis and their families and friends with qualified, caring Department of Veterans Affairs responders through a confidential toll-free hotline, online chat, or text. Veterans and their loved ones can call 1-800-273-8255 and Press 1, chat online, or send a text message to 838255 to receive confidential support 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. Support for deaf and hard of hearing individuals is available.

Web: www.memphis.va.gov

901-523-8990

901-604-5505

HEALTH SERVICES

GENERAL

Baptist Memorial Hospital-Desoto 7601 Southcrest Parkway, Southaven, MS 38671 Web: www.baptistonline.org/desoto

Byhalia Family Clinic

Outpatient Clinic; Accepts Medicaid Web: www.mphca.com/health

Clovernook Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired (Rehabilitation) 901-523-9590 FAX 901-523-1480

2693 Union Ext. Suite 101, Memphis, TN 38112

Employment services for individuals with vision impairments, youth services; instructional services; Clovernook's Assistive Technology Store (CATS); adaptive aids, in store only for seniors

Hours: Mon – Fri 7am-5pm

Web: http://www.clovernook.org

Desoto County Child Development Center

9549 Pigeon Roost Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654 Therapeutic services for children ages 3-5 with developmental delays Web: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/.../Desoto-County-Child-**Development-Center**

Desoto County Health Department

3212 Hwy 51 South Suite A, Hernando, MS 38632 662-429-9814 6569 Cockrum Rd. Build A, Suite 2 Olive Branch, MS 38654 662-895-3090 8705 Northwest Drive, Bldg. A Suite 1, Southaven, Mississippi 38671 662-393-2775 Preventive health services including immunization and Medicaid physicals for children birth to age 21. Private insurance not accepted. Fees are based on income. Hours: Mon-Fri 8am – 4pm (Call for Appointment) Web: www.msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/19,821,166.html

Desoto County Health Department - Prenatal High Risk Program

3212 Hwy 51 South, Hernando, MS 38632

Health education, case management and follow up services for pregnant women and infants who screen high risk or special needs; all participants are Medicaid assisted. Provide educational classes to at risk high pregnant women usually teens and young adults.

> Hours: 8-5 May Call for Appointment

Web: http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/41,1581,225,168.html

662-895-3090

662-429-9814

662-838-2163

662-349-4000

51

LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center

50 N. Dunlap St., Memphis, TN 38104

Web: www.lebonheur.org

Urgent Care Center Hacks Cross

8071 Winchester, Memphis

Urgent Care Center Germantown Poplar &, Cordova

8035 Clark Parkway

Hours: Emergency - 24 hours; Clinic and Doctor hours varies

Cost and Fees varies - Depends on conditions

Mississippi Consumer Education Assistance Program

550 High Street, Jackson, MS

MS Division of Medicaid; serving homeless, education for teens and preteens Web: www.cms.gov

Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation

8480 West Sandidge Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654 Vocational rehabilitation, Work with all type of disabilities 662-895-4363 severe and mild to help individuals to gain or maintain employment; Counseling

available

Hours of operation:, Mon - Fri, 8:00 to 5:00 PM Fees: None

Web: www.mdrs.ms.gov

Mississippi Society for Disabilities

3226 N. State Street, Jackson, MS 39216

Information and referral; specific assistance program for durable medical equipment; Eligibility - Mississippi residents with a disability

Web: www.msdisabilities.com

OnCall Staffing Nursing Care

5770 Cutting Horse Lane, Batesville, MS 38606

Private duty, hospital and nursing home staffing. Call for Availability.

TN residents. Services provided by CNA and LPN only

Hours of operation 8:00 Am - 5:00 PM

Cost - Only accepts Insurance based plans

Web: http://allnurses.com/mississippi-nursing/call-staffing-inc-538683.html

Veteran's Administration

Memphis VA Medical Center

1030 Jefferson Avenue, Memphis, TN 38104 Providing multiple services to veterans Contact: Steve Powell

> Veterans Crisis Line 1-800-273-8255 PRESS

601-982-7051

601-359-2953

662-895-0397 662-895-0578

662-578-5838

901-523-8990

901-604-5505

The Veterans Crisis Line connects Veterans in crisis and their families and friends with qualified, caring Department of Veterans Affairs responders through a confidential toll-free hotline, online chat, or text. Veterans and their loved ones can call 1-800-273-8255 and Press 1, chat online, or send a text message to 838255 to receive confidential support 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. Support for deaf and hard of hearing individuals is available.

Web: www.memphis.va.gov

MEDICAL

Ameriplan

Provides affordable medical care, dental care, prescription drugs, vision and chiropractic care to the average American family Web: www.ameriplanusa.com

Aaron Henry Center

1820 Peabody Street, Tunica, MS 38676

Primary Care Physicians. The following counties are served with payment on a sliding scale based on their income: DeSoto, Quitman, Tate, Cohoma, Panola, and Tunica. Tennessee patients must pay 100%. Affordable primary health care for all area residents; payments are based on a sliding scale fee.

Hours are 8 - 5

Web: https://www.aehchc.org

Affordable Health Care

Health insurance Web: www.affordablehealthcare.cc

Byhalia Family Services

12 East Brunswick, Byhalia, MS 38611

Affordable primary health care for working uninsured adults and children; payments are on a sliding fee scale.

Hours: Mon - Fri 7:30am -6pm; Sat 8am 5pm

Web: www.byhaliafamilyhealthclinic.com

Care Pregnancy Resource Center

1277 Main St., Southaven, MS 38671

Free pregnancy testing, counseling, material aid, baby items, and support and referral services.

Hours: Mon - Fri 11am - 5:30

Web: www.careprc.org

800-647-8421

662-280-1202

662-363-3656

662-838-2098

Christ Community Clinic

2861 Broad Street, Memphis, TN 38112 3298 South 3rd St., Memphis, TN 38109

Now has seven health and dental centers offering services ranging from adult and pediatric primary care, obgyn, prenatal and parenting classes, dentistry, pharmacy and various outreach programs. Services vary from clinic to clinic so please call appointment line to identify services nearest you

Appointment line

Web: www.christcommunityhealth.org

Church Health Center - Administrative Office

1200 Peabody Ave., Memphis, TN 38104

Shelby County residents only; Affordable health care for working uninsured people and their families; Fitness and wellness center offering hope and healing to all; Membership is on sliding scale according to income.

Web: www.churchhealthcenter.org

Communicare

152 Hwy 7 S., Oxford MS 38655

Mental health outpatient services; accepts Medicaid, Medicare and most private insurances; Fees are on a sliding scale for those without insurance. Proof of residency is required and phone number. Fees depends on insurance and income

Hours: Mon – Fri 8am -5pm Web: www.communicarems.org

Medicaid Regional Office

2776 Hwy 51 South, Senatobia, MS 38668

Determines eligibility for Medicaid and CHIPS for Desoto, Panola and Tate Counties

> Fees are based on type of services provided Hours: Mon - Fri 7:30 am - 5pm

Web: www.medicaid.ms.gov

Web: www.senatobia-ms.opendi.us/1352786.htm

Mt. Pleasant Family Health Clinic

154 Mt. Pleasant Rd, Mt. Pleasant, MS 38649

Reduced rate medical payments for treatment; must show proof of income. Services provided: Primary care; Family care; Appointments by telephone & walk-ins accepted

Hours: 8am -4pm by Appointment

Web: NA

662-562-0147

901-272-7170 901-272-0003

901-271-6000 901-458-0584 901-345-6201

662-234-7521

662-851-7939

Northeast Mississippi Health Care Clinic

662-349-6220

7535 Airways Blvd. Southaven, MS 38671

Services provided include generally primary and urgent medical care; diagnostic lab and x-ray, family planning services, immunizations, prenatal care; discounted pharmaceuticals; chronic disease management; Fees Discounted

Hours: 8:30am – 5:00 pm; Monday – Fri Closed on Saturday

Web: <u>www.mphca.com/health</u>

Salvation Army Rehabilitation Center (ARC)

901-531-1750 x 228

2649 Kirby Whitten Road, Memphis, TN 38133

Provide in residence rehabilitation program with focus on basic necessities. The Salvation Army's Adult Rehabilitation Centers provide spiritual, social and emotional assistance for men and women who have lost the ability to cope with their problems and provide for themselves. Each center offers residential housing, work, and group and individual therapy, all in a clean, wholesome environment. The physical and spiritual care that program participants receive prepares them to re-enter society and return to gainful employment. Many of those who have been rehabilitated are reunited with their families and resume a normal life.

Web: <u>www.satruck.org</u>

Click on Rehabilitation Programs Program Director: Cynthia Cunningham

Veteran's Administration

Memphis VA Medical Center

1030 Jefferson Avenue, Memphis, TN 38104 Providing multiple services to veterans Contact: Steve Powell 901-523-8990

901-604-5505



The Veterans Crisis Line connects Veterans in crisis and their families and friends with qualified, caring Department of Veterans Affairs responders through a confidential toll-free hotline, online chat, or text. Veterans and their loved ones can call **1-800-273-8255** and **Press 1**, <u>chat online</u>, or send a text message to **838255** to receive confidential support 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. Support for <u>deaf and hard of hearing</u> individuals is available.

Web: <u>www.memphis.va.gov</u>

HISPANIC ASSISTANCE

Diaz Tax Service

1071 Goodman Rd. W., Horn Lake, MS 38637

Diaz Tax Service provides services to all of the Hispanic community including tax preparation and resumes preparation. They translate documents and make phone calls to translate. They also provide Cybernet service to communicate and see family and friends via the computer. Other services include Notary Public, letters for travel permission for minors, and international fax.

Hours of operation - 10AM - 6:00PM

Fees: Notary \$5-20 depending on the form and paper work

Web: www.taxesdiaz.com

Clinica Camellia – The Camellia Foundation

3030 Covington Pike, Memphis, TN 38128

Medical clinic with Spanish speaking doctors and nurses; non-profit; supports programs providing health care services and education for underserved populations with an emphasis on those who have financial barriers, language barriers, and/or cultural barriers.

Web: <u>http://www.camelliafoundation.org</u>

662-349-0091

901-800-2152

HOMELESS SHELTERS

MEN Shelters

Calvary Rescue Mission

960 S. Third St., Memphis, TN 38106

Provides shelter for the homeless **(men)** from 4pm -6am daily; shelter provided on a first come basis

Hours of operation: 6:30 AM - 10:00PM Cost and Fees: \$5.00/night after 3rd night 1st 3 nights are free

Web: www.calvaryrescue.com

Lighthouse Recovery Residence Inc.

8829 Centre, Suite 200, Southaven, MS 38671

Provides a low-cost, structured, sober living facility for men with alcohol addiction.

Web: <u>theturningpointrecovery.com/soberliving</u>

Also see <u>http://www.memphisaddictionhelp.org/soberlivingfacilities</u>

Mission Global Ministry

898 S. Third St., Memphis, TN 38106

Provides shelter for drug an alcohol abuse individuals as space is available; Individuals must always calls ahead to see is space is available.

Someone is there 24 hours/day

Fees: Depends on income. No income - no charge

Web: <u>http://www.ourchurch.com/member/m/mgm33/</u>

Memphis Union Mission

383 Poplar Ave., Memphis, TN 38105

Emergency men shelter; Provides 3 meals/day and shower 4 nights free - additional nights 6.00 must be 18 with proper identification; check in 3 – 6 pm; first come basis

Web: www.memphisunionmission.org

Teen Challenge

33 N. Cleveland, Memphis, TN 38104

Faith based non-profit, rehabilitation centers for men 18 and older with lifecontrolling problems such as drug addiction and alcoholism. 12 to 15 months residency program dedicated to helping men and their families overcome their addiction and other problems; No one is turned away because of inability to pay.

Hours: New Intake: 9am -1pm

Web: <u>www.teenchallengeranch.com</u>

901-775-2570

901-948-8111

901-848-1635

901-526-8434

901-272-2038

7/24 375 888-512-3309

Turning Point Recovery provides an affordable, safe, home-like environment for men and women who are currently participating, in, or have completed primary residential treatment for substance dependence and who have a sincere desire to remain in a supportive recovering community as they practice and develop their sober lifestyle and continue to grow mentally, physically, spiritually, and socially. Intensive outpatient for substance abuse Web: theturningpointrecovery.com/soberliving

Warrior Ministries Center

Turning Point Recovery

642 Semmes Ave, Memphis, TN 38111

One year recovery program for men only (addicts and homeless); provides residential housing, food, clothing, and medical care. Providing transitional housing, substance abuse treatment, spiritual support, case management individual & group counseling, job training, job placement and aftercare

Open 24 hours

Hours: New Intake 10am -3pm

Phone orientation; Cost - Based on Income

Web: www.warriorscenter.org

WOMEN Shelters

Mission Global Ministry

1600 Lauderdale, Memphis, TN 38106

Provides shelter as space is available. Call for More Information (Address not provided for security purpose) Web: http://www.ourchurch.com/member/m/mgm33/

House of Grace	Main office num	ber 662-342-0252
	Thrift Store	662-342-0250
(Address not provided for security purpo	se) Shelter H	otline 662-342-1432
Emergency temporary shelter for violence	women and child	ren involved in domestic

Offers counseling - Shelter 24-7 Thrift 9-5pm Mon- Saturday Call for More Information Cost – None

Memphis Union Mission, Moriah House

(Address not provided for security purpose)

Offers a long term safe house and program for women and children; women in need of rescue from domestic violence, the sex trade industry, an alternative to abortion, or any other situational crisis are welcome. This highly structured program offers educational opportunities, Christian counseling with professional staff, Bible study, parenting classes and more.

Call for more information

Web: www.memphisunionmission.org/how-we-can-help/women.htm

901-522-8819

901-948-8111

901-461-4131

Turning Point Recovery

Turning Point Recovery provides an affordable, safe, home-like environment for <u>men and women</u> who are currently participating, in, or have completed primary residential treatment for substance dependence and who have a sincere desire to remain in a supportive recovering community as they practice and develop their sober lifestyle and continue to grow mentally, physically, spiritually, and socially.

7/24 375

Web: <u>theturningpointrecovery.com/soberliving</u>

FAMILIES Shelters

Family Promise of Memphis

An emergency shelter for displaced families giving hope and safe haven to families while they work to achieve sustainable independence Web: <u>http://familypromiseofmemphis.org</u>

Housing Crisis Hotline

Offers housing assistance to the needy if resources are available; must call hotline for referral; no walk-ins available.

Call for More Information

Web: <u>www.tncsa.com/Programs/Memphis-HousingCrisis.htm</u>

Memphis Union Mission

Intact family shelter; safe haven for families; food supplements, clothing, and shelter are provided; must meet other requirements.

Call for More Information

Web: www.memphisunionmission.org

WOMEN and CHILDREN Shelters

Baptist Children's Village

Amy Standord, Jackson, MS 150 Farrow Manor Dr., Coldwater, MS 38618 Residential care for abused, neglected and dependent children; No Cost Call for Intake Information Hours - 8:30 am -5pm Web: www.baptistchildrensvillage.com

Main office number

House of Grace

Thrift Store662-342-0250(Address not provided for security purpose)Shelter Hotline662-342-1432Emergency temporary shelter for women and children involved in domestic
violence; Offers counseling - Shelter 24-7
Thrift 9-5pm Mon- Saturday
Call for More InformationCost – None

Web: <u>www.houseofgracems.org</u>

1. Anno

901-260-4663

901-452-6446

888-512-3309

901-526-8403

662-342-0252

Palmer Home for Children

P. O. Box 929, Hernando, MS 38632

Provides a stable, long-term Christ-centered home for children who lack an adequate family structure

Hours: Call for Intake Information

Web: http://www.palmerhome.org

Salvation Army Shelter

(Address not provided for security purpose)

Intake Hotline

Women must have picture ID, children must have birth certificate, with a 30 day maximum stay. Memphis residents only; Shelter for Women and Children only Single Women's Lodge

Web: www.salvationarmymemphis.org/relief/emergency-family-shelter

Seek for the Old Path Women's Shelter

1169 Linden Ave., Memphis, TN 38104

Homeless shelter for single women and women with children (girls, all ages; boys, up to 18 years old). Sometimes men with children;

Call for schedule of fees.

Web: http://www.theoldpathtops.org

YWCA

Emergency shelter for battered women and children; intakes are process over the telephone and is available 24 hours/7 days - Domestic violence shelter - no fees Web: http://www.memphisywca.org

MEN and WOMEN- Shelter

Foundations Associates LaPaloma Treatment Center

Dual diagnosis; residential treatment for people with addictions as well as mental health, mood and thought disorder; Fees: Private pay; private insurance Hours: 24/7

Web: www.dualdiagnosis.org

New Hope Village

488 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Holly Springs, MS. 38635 Provides housing shelter to women, men and families; up to 90 days; Operates Marshall County food pantry; Fees: None Call for intake information. Hours: 9am -5pm Mon - Fri Web: www.newhopevillagehs.org

901-274-2989

662-252-4688

901-726-6053

662-449-2400

901-260-9126

901-725-4277

901-260-4663

901-543-8586

HOUSING ASSISTANCE

American Red Cross – Mid-South Chapter

1400 Central Avenue, Memphis, TN 38104 www.redcross.org

National Disaster Hotline

1400 Central Ave, Memphis, TN 38104

Provides around the clock natural or man-made disaster relief; Allows military personnel to get in touch with loved ones; CPR and 1st aid classes for general public for a fee; serves Shelby, Fayette, Desoto, Tipton, Lauderdale, Crittenden and Tunica Counties

Web: www.disastercenter.com/tennesse/tennesse.htm

Bethesda Project Inc. Based out of Hattiesburg and Jackson, MS For individuals about to lose house, not rent Web: <u>www.bethesdaprojectinc.org</u>		888-983-4387 601-583-4387
Hernando/Desoto Habitat for Humanity		662-393-0878
Builds modest, efficient, affordable housing for deserving fa ability to repay "0" % interest mortgage and willingness to building their own home		
Hours: Call for More Information Lee Ashcroft primary number contact Sandy Slocum Web: <u>www.desotohabiltat.org</u>		662-233-0111
LOW INCOME APARTMENTS FOR RENT (based on income)		
<u>Desoto County</u>		
Avondale Apartments 986 Hill Street, Hernando, MS 38632	FAX	662-429-2805
Countryside Apartments 3344 Country Side Circle, Horn Lake, MS 38637		662-342-2001
Crestview Apartments 8656 Crestview, Olive Branch, MS 38654	FAX	662-895-6008
Hill Manor Apartments 411 Hill Street, Hernando, MS 38632		662-429-7969
Horn Lake Estates 1600 Southern Vila Drive, Horn Lake, MS Hours: Office open Mon, Tue, Thur		662-393-5192

901-726-1690

800-733-2767

Horn Lake Villa 3410 Goodman Road W, Horn Lake, MS 38637 Hours: Office open Mon, Tue, Thur, 9am to 5pm	662-393-7130
Parkway Apartments 428 Riley Street, Hernando, MS 38632 Hours: Office open Mon – Fri 8am to 5pm	662-429-4441
<u>Tate County</u>	
Coldwater EstatesFAX751 Hill Road, Coldwater, MS 38618	662-622-5406
Lessa Rose Estates 336 Cochran Place, Senatobia, MS 38668	662-562-9562
Senatobia Arms (Elderly) 3595 Highway 51 S, Senatobia, MS 38668	662-562-4795
Rainbow Apartments 114 Matthew Drive, Senatobia, MS 38668	662-562-5118
Marvin Street Apartments 337 Mills Cove, Senatobia, MS 38668 Hours: Mon, Thur 2 to 5:30	662-562-9561
<u>Tunica County</u>	
Clayton Henderson MeadowFAX1252 Henderson Meadows Drive, Tunica, MS 38676Hours: Mon and Wed, 8 to 4:30; Fri 1 to 5	662-363-3943
Golden Estates (Elderly) 1001 Antioch Street, Tunica, MS 38676	662-363-3380
Calvin Norwood EstatesFAX1261 Bankston Road, Tunica, MS 38676	662-357-0878
Cotton Land Village 1655 Beatline Road, Tunica, MS 38676	662-363-2828

Sacred Heart Southern Missions

Housing Corporation/Learning Center

Contact: Mrs. Johnson – Housing Coordinator

This agency assists the economically disadvantaged through advocacy, social services, **affordable low-income housing** and educational opportunities in its schools. Provides Social services/ emergency assistance, budget/credit counseling, ministerial advice, parenting classes, teen pregnancy assistance, micro enterprise assistance, food pantry, thrift store, revolving loans, rental housing, housing counseling, AIDS ministry, household assistance, non-medical elderly assistance.

Hernando

Web: <u>www.SHSM.org</u>

Section 8 Housing Offices, Oxford Housing Authority, Oxford, MS 662-236-3645

900 Molly Barr Road, Oxford, MS. 38655

Aid for finding homes and rental housing for low income families Hours: Tues –Fri 7am -5pm Web: www.oxfordhousing.org

U S D A Rural Development

662-578-8045 X118 or 120

175 Broome Ridge Road, Suite B, Batesville, MS 38606

Very low income housing loans; serving DeSoto, Tate and Tunica Counties

Web: <u>www.usda.gov</u>

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

65

Background Checks - Financial and Criminal

Mississippi Bar Volunteer Lawyers Project (Tiffany Graves)

P. O. Box 1503, Jackson, MS 39225-2168

Legal representation for low income families with family law cases only; divorce, adoption, wills, etc.

Web: www.mvlp.org

North Mississippi Rural Legal Services

P. O. Box 767, Oxford, MS 38655

Free legal assistance for low income families. No legal fees except filing fees. Areas of the law covered Civil Rights, Consumer, Debt/Credit/Bankruptcy, Disability, Disaster and Emergency Assistance, Education, Elder Law, Employment, Family & Juvenile, Foreclosure, Health, Housing, Life Planning, Public Benefits, Domestic Violence.

Hours: Apply online or Call toll free number

Web: <u>www.nmrls.com</u>

Rural Legal Services/ Legal Aid

Fees are based on household income. Web: NA

601-960-9577 800-682-0047

800-498-1804

662-429-1475

800-559-5074 800-498-1804

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES/Residential and non-residential

Baddour Center

3297 Hwy 51 South, Senatobia, MS 38668

A model residential community for adults with mild and moderate mental retardation; provides an environment that promotes maximum growth mentally, spiritually, physically, socially, emotionally and vocationally

Hours: Call for Appointment

Web: www.baddour.org

Genesis House

Intake Coordinator

300 N. Bellevue, Memphis, TN 38104

Residential treatment facility for the mentally ill; dual diagnosis; 18 years old and older; Fee based on income.

Hours: Call for Appointment

Web: <u>www.genesishouseinc.com</u>

Mid-South Arc

3485 Poplar Ave., Suite 210, Memphis, TN 38111

Currently offers a wide variety of programs and services for both children and adults with developmental disabilities ranging from mental retardation to physical disabilities. Classes and programs offered on membership bases

Call for Appointment

Hours of operation 8:00 to 5:00 PM Cost \$55.00 per month for 1 year

Web: www.thearcmidsouth.org

Mississippi Department of Mental Health

1101 Robert E Lee Building

239 N Lamar St., Jackson, MS 39201

Services provided: Oversees the mental services for patients throughout the state and assist in placing clients as needed per their illness. Extensive database for the searching of appropriate services based on the family/individual need and location within the system. Help line refers people with mental behavior needs - as needed.

Hours of operation 24-7

Cost: No fee for help line

Web: <u>www.dmh.ms.gov</u>

Mississippi State Hospital

1937 Briar Ridge Rd., Tupelo, MS 38801

Psychiatric hospital for evaluation and treatment of adults and children (11 months and 4-17 years of age); In-patient treatment for adults with dual diagnosis;

Admission is by court order

Hours of operation 8:00 - 5PM

Cost None - Funded by the state

Web: <u>www.msh.state.ms.us</u>

662-562-9666

901-327-2473

901-278-2397

877-210-8513

662-690-4200

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI)

411 Briarwood Drive Suite 401, Jackson, MS 39206

Free educational classes for individuals and family members with mental illnesses. Educational classes to teach love-ones and family how to handle and deal with mental illnesses; Cost: None - A Non-profit organization

Hours of operation: Mon - Fri 9:00am - 4pm

Web: www.nami.org

Parkwood Hospital

8135 Goodman Rd., Olive Branch, MS 38654

Acute psychiatric care for youth and adults; alcohol and drug treatment; youth residential care; therapeutic school, Inpatient and outpatient services; Fees varies according to insurance and services needed; Cost - Accepts most insurance Hours of operation - 24 hours daily

Web: www.parkwoodbhs.com

Substance Abuse/Mental Health Agency

Help for those who have no way of paying a fee.

Call for More Information (24 hour referral line only)

Web: www.samhsa.gov

St. Francis Behavioral Hospital

107 Eureka St., Batesville, MS 38606

Psychiatric assessments; outpatient services; adolescent day treatment facility in Memphis; Cost: Fee determined by level / degree of illness

Hours: 24 hours/7 days

Web: www.saintfrancishosp.com

This Horse Is Silent Cares

259 Tina Drive, Holly Springs, MS 38635,

Larry and Joanna Stewart, Holly Springs, MS 38635Helps families of critically ill children in an equestrian related environment

Web: www.thishorseissilent.org E-Mail:lar7RC@msn.com

Turning Point Recovery

Providing outpatient adult and adolescent mental health and substance abuse treatment, Counseling, intervention, inpatient detox, sober living skills Web: www.thetreatmentcenter.com/Addiction

800-292-7707

800-662-4357

662-851-4017

662-280-5758

800-357-0388

800-477-3422

Youth Villages

662-449-7440

1558 Monteith Street, Suites A&B; Hernando, MS 38632

Provide services for Medicaid recipients; foster care services / accepts applications to become a foster care parent(s); treatment for emotionally abused children; Cost: In house therapy paid for by the Division of Medicaid; Adoption and Foster Care - no fee to apply

Hours of operation 8-5
Web: www.youthvillages.org

Veteran's Administration

Memphis VA Medical Center

1030 Jefferson Avenue, Memphis, TN 38104 Providing multiple services to veterans Contact: Steve Powell 901-523-8990

901-604-5505



The Veterans Crisis Line connects Veterans in crisis and their families and friends with qualified, caring Department of Veterans Affairs responders through a confidential toll-free hotline, online chat, or text. Veterans and their loved ones can call **1-800-273-8255** and **Press 1**, <u>chat online</u>, or send a text message to **838255** to receive confidential support 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. Support for deaf and hard of hearing individuals is available.

Web: www.memphis.va.gov

PRESCRIPTIONS

Needy Meds		
	Web: <u>www.needymeds.com</u>	
Helping Pat	ients	888-477-2669
	Web: <u>www.helpingpatients.org</u>	
Free Medici	ne Program	800-921-0072
	Web: www.freemedicineprogram.org	
The Medicir	ne Program	866-694-3893
	Web: www.themedicineprogram.org	
R/X Access	Free prescriptions for those who do not qualify for Medicare Web: <u>www.togetherrxaccess.com</u>	800-444-4106
US RX	Provides discounts on prescriptions at major pharmacies; prescrip card	800-979-5087 tion savings

SENIOR SERVICES

Benefits Check Up

Clovernook Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired (Rehabilitation) 901-523-9590

2693 Union Ext. Suite 101, Memphis, TN 38112

Employment services for individuals with vision impairments, youth services; instructional services; Clovernook's Assistive Technology Store (CATS); adaptive aids, in store only for seniors.

Hours: Mon – Fri 7am-5pm Web: http://www.clovernook.org

Comfort Keepers

901-752-1515 662-357-7602

1381 Hwy 61 South, Tunica, MS 38676

Visit and clean homes Comfort Keeper in home health care for senior citizens; costs Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8:30-5:00pm varies Web: www.comfortkeepers.com

DeSoto County Senior Resource Guide: PDF

Web: http://www.desotocountyms.gov/DocumentCenter/View/180

Eldercare Locator

Assistance with finding a variety of community-based services for senior adults Hours: Mon – Fri 9am – 8pm

Web: www.eldercare.gov

Eldercare Locator

800-424-9046

FAX 202-479-0735

Online database to search for federal, state and various local, private and public health services for ages 55 and older Web: www.ncoa.org

Eve Care America

For those 65 or older who are US citizens and do not have access to an ophthalmologist (eye physician and surgeon) you have seen in the past. Web: www.eyecareamerica.org

Forever Young

662-895-1138 662-890-1496

877-887-6327

Bancorp South Sports Center, 3335 Pinetar Alley, Southaven, MS 38671 Organized activities for senior citizens living in Desoto County; Cost: \$5 per year. Aerobics, Yoga, Bingo, Bunko, Canasta, Bridge, Dominos, Floral Design, Line Dance, Tai Chi, Pilates, Water Aerobics Call for Activity Times Hours: Mon – Fri 8am 5pm

Web: www.sodesoto.com/recreation/indoor

202-479-1200

901-523-1480

800-677-1116

FAX

Gale Center - Hernando Seniors FAX Hernando Parks and Recreation FAX Activities include line dancing, ballroom dancing, exercise classes and card games. Monthly meetings; Call for Activity Schedule Hours: Mon - Fri 9am -5pm Web: www.hernandorec.com/Activities.asp	662-429-2688 662-429-8681 , board
Gentiva Hospice 6858 Swinnea; Southaven, MS 38671 Grief Support Group	662- 342-9744
Golden Estates (Elderly) 1001 Antioch Street, Tunica, MS 38676	662-363-3380
Lifeline Medical Alert Behavioral Health Company; Cost: varies; accepts all insurance and \$3,000 down without insurance. Hours: Open 24/7 Web: <u>http://www.fcc.gov/lifeline</u>	855-214-1363 662-563-5616
Mississippi Dental Services Assistance Serves elderly and disabled patients who have a low income Hours: Mon, Tue, Wed 8am -5pm Web: <u>www.msdental.org</u>	800-366-3640
Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Independent Living Services, Older Blind Program; Recommendati of necessary aids and referrals to other agencies Web: <u>www.mdrs.ms.gov</u>	800-443-1000 on and/or provision
Mississippi Leadership Council on Aging The uniting of older persons, sheriffs, and local police to identify p persons in the local community and to develop and implement con Call for More Information	
Oxford Health Care Web: <u>https://www.oxhp.com</u>	800-898-0981
North Delta Hospice 1200 Main Street, Southaven, MS 38671	662-393-0582
520 Goodman Road, Southaven, MS 38671	662-253-8612
North Delta Agency for the Aging/North Delta Planning 220 Power Drive, Batesville, MS 38607 FAX	800-844-2433 662 561-4100 662-561-4112
Provides information on eligibility for meals; Meals on Wheels free adult day care, abuse prevention, transition assistance, extended Call for appointment Web: <u>www.ndpdd.com</u>	

North Mississippi Rural Legal Services, Elder Law Project

Legal services to low-income elderly in every case priority area; free legal assistance on federal tax issues to low-income taxpayers. Hours: Mon – Thurs 9:30am – 3:30 pm Web: www.mslegalservices.org

Olive Branch Senior Center

8800 College Street, Olive Branch, MS 38654

Organized activities for senior citizens. Hours: Mon – Fri 9am -4pm Web: Facebook: www.facebook.com/obseniorcenter; Web: www.obms.us

Protective Services

Aging and Adult Services The Taxpayer Advocate Service

Sacred Heart Southern Missions – Hernando/Nesbit

499 E Commerce Street, Hernando, MS 38632

This agency assists the economically disadvantaged through advocacy, social services, affordable low-income housing and educational opportunities in its schools. Provides social services, emergency assistance, budget/credit counseling, ministerial advice, parenting classes, teen pregnancy assistance, micro enterprise assistance, food pantry, thrift store, revolving loans, rental housing, housing counseling, AIDS ministry, household assistance, non-medical elderly assistance.

Hours: Mon, Wed & Fri (arrive by 12:30pm)

Web: www.SHSM.org

Senatobia Arms (Elderly)

3595 Highway 51 S, Senatobia, MS 38668

Southern Care Hospice

104 Court Street, Batesville, MS 38606

Hospice care including social services/counseling, durable medical equipment, medication costs related to primary illness, chaplain services, bereavement counseling, dietary counseling, volunteer services (including transportation), doctors and nursing care, general inpatient level care in skilled facility.

Web: www.southerncareinc.com **Contact Renae May** Email: Kathleen.may@southerncareinc.com

Unity Hospice Care

3085 Fountain Side Drive, Suite 101, Germantown, TN

End of life care for terminally ill patients; provides nurses, chaplains, social workers, aids, volunteers, and physicians; accepts Medicaid, Medicare and most private insurance policies; No one is turned away because of inability to pay. Web: www.unityhospicecare.org

662-429-5789

662-562-4795

662-578-4072 866-434-7064

662-703-9109

662-893-5662

877-777-4778 601-292-4800

800-498-1804

662-890-7182

FAX 662-578-7956

901-756-7322

SOCIAL SECURITY

Social Security Administration

Social Security Office

8760 Mid-South Dr., Olive Branch, MS 38654

Apply for Social Security insurance and Social Security disability insurance Hours: Mon, Tue, Thur & Fri 9am-3pm Wed 9am-12pm

Web:

http://www.socialsecurityoffices.info/details/olive_branch_social_security_office_38654

800-722-1213 800-772-1213

TAXES

Diaz Tax Service

901-359-2978

1071 Goodman Rd. W., Horn Lake, MS 38637

Diaz Tax Service provides services to all of the Hispanic community including tax preparation and resumes preparation. They translate documents and make phone calls to translate. They also provide Cybernet service to communicate and see family and friends via the computer. Other services include Notary Public, letters for travel permission for minors, and international fax.

Hours: Call for appointment and Schedule of Fees **Web:** <u>www.taxesdiaz.com</u>

Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA)

Provide free income tax preparation assistance to low-income, elderly, disabled and limited English speaking individuals; check website for local sites **Web:** <u>www.vita-volunteers.org</u>

TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE

Delta Area Rural Transportation

Free transportation for those over 60 years of age within Desoto County. Fees for general public are based on distance traveled. Two days advance notice. Web: https://www.aehchc.org/darts

Desoto County Senior Transportation

P O Box 676, Hernando, MS 386

A Free Service provided by your DeSoto County Board of Supervisors for driving senior and senior disabled citizens to doctor appointments, the bank, exercise classes, shopping, etc. Each area of the county has designated days of the week available for transport; No Fee for seniors and disabled seniors

Appointments scheduled 8:30am—3:30pm Mon-Fri

Web: www.ndpdd.com

Medicaid Transportation Logistic Care of Mississippi

Free transportation to non-emergency medical appointments; must have doctors name and Medicaid; three business days advance notice

Hours: Mon – Fri 7am-6pm

Reservations accepted by 3:30 day prior to service required.

Where's My Ride	866-331-6006
Two business days ahead of time for reservations	
Dialysis – standing order or wound care call	866-332-5502
Web: <u>https://www.logisticare.com</u>	

Memphis Area Transit Authority

Scheduling information 901-274-6282 Provides transportation services and services for disabled in Memphis area only Reservations 1 to 3 days ahead of required service 901-722-7171 Hours: Mon – Fri 6am – 7pm; Saturday 7:30am– 4 pm Web: www.matatransit.com

Senior and Senior Disabled Transportation

Free service for senior and senior disabled to appointments, bank, exercise, etc.; Service various areas on different days. Call for information

800-844-2433

800-844-2433

866-331-6004

800-989-7433

901-722-7100

UTILITIES and TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE

Atmos

888-286-6700

Sharing the Warmth

Assistance with utility bills; to donate to sharing the Warmth, donation boxes are located at Atmos Energy Offices

Energy Assistance Agencies: Mid-State CAA – DeSoto

9607 Hwy 78, Olive Branch, MS 38654

Web: <u>www.atmosenergy.com</u>

Entergy – Power to Care

Through The Power to Care, local nonprofit agencies are able to provide emergency utility bill payment assistance to seniors and disabled individuals in crisis.

Agency prepares and submits application on behalf of eligible party.

Web: <u>http://www.entergy.com/our_community/power_to_Care_Video.aspx</u> Email: Mara Hartmann, <u>mhartma@entergy.com</u>

Hope Ministries

110 N. Robinson St., Senatobia, MS 38668

Tate County only – Help with utilities, food, and clothing in emergencies to those who qualify; thrift store open to all.

Hours: Tue – Fri 9am –rpm; Sat 8am-12:30 pm Tue Food 9 – 12

Wed apt day – bills may be paid

Web: <u>http://www.hopethriftshop.com</u>

Lifeline

888-225-5322

Government program that provides eligible people with lower monthly **telephone** bill; Lifeline discounts were made available to qualifying low-income consumers on **pre-paid wireless service plans** in addition to traditional landline service. Lifeline is part of the Universal Service Fund. Individuals on TANF, food stamps, Medicaid or SSI are eligible.

Hours: 8:00-5:30 Web: <u>http://www.fcc.gov/lifeline</u>

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program – Mississippi Department of Human Services

Division of Community Services

750 North State Street | Jackson, MS 39202

601-359-4768 This important resource provides financial assistance to eligible households to help pay the cost of home energy bills (utility) and other energy related services. Households may qualify for regular LIHEAP assistance and/or the Energy Crisis (emergency) Intervention Program (ECIP) for natural gas, wood, electricity, liquid petroleum propane/butane gas and other energy related services. Web:http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/community-services/programs/lowincome-home-energy-assistance-program/

Mid-State Opportunity Inc.	800-523-6683
DeSoto County: 9607 Hwy 178, Olive Branch, MS 38654	662-895-4153
Panola County: 1545 Industrial Park Road, Sardis, MS 38666	662-487-3076
Tate County: 100 Scottsdale Street, Senatobia, S 38668	662-562-7733
Tunica County: 3092 Hwy 61 South, Tunica, MS 38673	662-363-2751

Provides utilities assistance, work, educational and training opportunities for low-income individuals

Weatherization of Homes: Free program funded by DCs/MDHS. Mid-State community action agency certifies eligibility for the program and makes referrals for weatherization services to WWICA in Greenville, MS

Hours: 8Mon-Fri 8am-12pm; 12:45pm-4:45pm

Web: www.midstateopp.com E-mail: midstateopp@bellsouth.net

Open Mind Inc.

2600 Poplar Avenue # 324, Memphis, TN 38112

Help finance clients with disabilities. Call for an Appointment Web: www.openminds.com

Sacred Heart Southern Missions

6144 Hwy 61 North, Walls, MS 38680

Emergency assistance with utilities, water and limited rent to Hernando Nesbit area

Hours: Mon 9am noon, 1:00pm to 3:00 pm

Wed 9am – noon; Fri 9am to noon; 1:00pm to 3:00pm

Web: www.shsm.org

Samaritans

2600 Goodman Rd., Horn Lake, MS 38637

Assistance with **LIMITED** utilities, rent, food, clothing and prescriptions Hours: Mon &Wed 10am -2pm

901-324-0686

800-421-0762

662-393-6439

662-342-3180

YOUTH SERVICES

Big Brothers/Sisters of Greater Memphis

81 Tillman St., Memphis, TN 38111-2711

Matches boys and girls ages 7-14 with well-trained, motivated volunteers who serve as mentors; core one-to-one mentoring program between the volunteer and the child in which the focus is placed on making sure the child has the skills needed to avoid the pressures around them that could lead down a dangerous path; AMI.G.O.S. (Adult Mentors Investing in Group Opportunities and Services). Adults interact with youth in a group setting.

Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8:30am-5pm Web: www.bbbsmem.org

Girl Scout Council of the Mid-South

P O Box 240246, Memphis, TN 38124

717 South White Station, Memphis, TN 38117

With a commitment to diversity and pluralism, this values-based program is open to all girls ages 5 - 17. Guided by caring adults, girls discover fun, friendship and their own courage and strength.

Web: www.girlscoutshs.org

Teen Challenge

33 N. Cleveland, Memphis, TN 38104

Faith based, non-profit, rehabilitation center for men 18 and older with life-controlling problems such as drug addiction and alcoholism; 12 to 15 month residency program dedicated to helping men and their families overcome their addiction and other problems; No one turned away due to inability to pay

Hours: 9am – 5pm Mon - Fri

Web: <u>http://www.tcmemphis.com</u>

YMCA-Y-CAP

5600 Goodman Road, Suite A, Olive Branch, MS 38654

Program for at-risk students ages 10 – 15; individual and group counseling; family assistance; in-home family intervention and conflict resolution

Web: <u>http://www.y-cap.org</u>

901-323-5440

901-797-2183

901-272-2308

901-767-1440

662-892-8243

Alphabetical Listing of Agency

Aaron Henry Center	
Abused Women's Services	33
Acts Career Center	29
Affordable Health Care	53
Aging Services	28
Alcoholics Anonymous	7
Alexander Graham Bell Association for the	Deaf 46
All- In- A Day Staffing	29
Alzheimer's Association-Mississippi Chapte	r 48
American Red Cross -Mid-South Chapter	12, 37 62
Ameriplan	
Apelah	35
- Atmos	76
Avondale Apartments	62
Background Checks	65
Baddour Center	
Baptist Children's Village	
Baptist Memorial Hospital-Desoto	
Batesville Job Corps Center	
Bellevue Baptist Church	
Benefits Check Up	
Bethesda Project Inc.	
Better Hearing Institute	
Big Brothers/Sisters of Greater Memphis	
Brain Injury Association of Mississippi	
Brannon Professionals	
Brown Missionary Baptist Church	
Bureau of Alcohol, Tabacco & Explosives	
Byhalia Dental Clinic	
Byhalia Family Clinic	
Byhalia Family Services	
Calvary Rescue Mission	
Calvin Norwood Estates	
Care Pregnancy Resource Center	
Catholic Social Services	
Cathy Harrison, LPC Cerebral Palsy Foundation of Mississippi, In	
Charles Hannaford, PhD.	
Child Abuse & Neglect (Hotline)	
Christ Community Clinic	
Christ United Methodist Church	
Christian Counseling Ministry of Southaven	
u v	
Church Health Center - Administrative	
Clayton Henderson Meadow	
Clear Point Credit Counseling	
Clinica Camilla	
Clovernook Ctr for Blind & Visually Impaire	
Coldwater Estates	63

Coldwater First Baptist Food Pantry		.40
Colonial Hills Baptist Church		.35
Comfort Keepters		.70
Communicare		.54
COPD		.28
Cotton Land Village		.63
Countryside Apartment		.62
Crestview Apartments		.62
Cystic Fibrosis Mississippi Chapter		.48
David Jones, M.S.		.21
Deaf Connection of Mid-South		.47
Delta Area Rural Transportation		.75
Delta Medical Center		.20
Delta Technical College		.23
Delta Transformed Life Treatment		.20
Department of Human Services	34,	35
Department of Human Services – Child Support	:	.11
Desert Stream		.20
Desoto County Career		.29
Desoto County Child Development Center		.51
Desoto County Department of Human Resource	s	.29
Desoto County Department of Human Services		.37
Desoto County Health Department	4, 51,	76
Desoto County Senior Patient Transportation		.75
Desoto County Schools		.14
Desoto Health and Wellness		.54
Desoto Literacy Council	14,	23
Desoto Senior Resource Guide		.70
Diabetes Foundation of Mississippi		.48
Diaz Tax Service	4, 57,	74
Dress for Success		.12
Eldercare Locator		.70
Emergency Operations Center		
Emergency Services		.25
Entergy - Power to Care		.76
Epilepsy Foundation of Mississippi		.48
Exchange Club Family Center Mid-South 14		
Exodus, International		.20
Eye Care America		.70
Faith Ministries		.20
Fairfield Institute		
Family Crisis Services of Northwest MS14	4, 34,	36
Family Promise of Memphis		
First Baptist Church of Horn Lake	18,	41
First Regional Library		.15
Forever Young		.70
Foundations Associates LaPaloma Treatment C	tr	.61
Free Medicine Program		.69

Gale Center - Hernando Seniors	71
Garden of Grace	44
Genesis House	66
Germantown Baptist Church	21
Gentiva Hospice	19
Girl Scout Council of the Mid-South	78
Golden Estates	63, 71
Goodwill Thrift Stores	12
Govenors' Service Line	16
Harden House	36
Haven House	
HeartLand Hands Inc.	44
Hearts and Hands	
Helping Patients	
Hernando Interfaith Council on Poverty	40
Hernando Police	25
Hernando/Desoto Habitat for Humanity	
Hill Manor Apartments	
Hope Ministries	
Hope Ministries Thrift Store	
Horn Lake Estates	62
Horn Lake Police	
Horn Lake Villa	
Hosanna Worship Center	
House of Grace	
Housing Crisis Hotline	
ICS Headstart Centers	
Impact Counseling Ministries of Southaven	32
Impact Missions	
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S	outhaven
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Source In Staff	outhaven 19, 21, 33 30
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services	outhaven 19, 21, 33 30 30
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House	outhaven 19, 21, 33 30 30 9
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Sources InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center	outhaven 19, 21, 33 30 9 9
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Sources InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates	outhaven 19, 21, 33 30 30 9 52 63
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America	buthaven 19, 21, 33 30 9 52 63 49
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Sources InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Sources InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Ine Medical Alert	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Sources InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Ine Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC	buthaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Ine Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library	buthaven 19, 21, 33 30 9 52 63 49 36 32 32
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance	buthaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of Sources InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Marine Toys for Tots	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Marine Toys for Tots Marshall County New Hope Food Pantry	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Marine Toys for Tots Marshall County New Hope Food Pantry Marvin Street Apartments	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Marine Toys for Tots Marshall County New Hope Food Pantry Marvin Street Apartments Medicaid Regional Office	buthaven 19, 21, 3330309526349363271, 769, 581620774949493049416354
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Marine Toys for Tots Marshall County New Hope Food Pantry Marvin Street Apartments Medicaid Regional Office Medicaid Transportation	outhaven 19, 21, 33
Impact Missions Impact Missions Counseling Ministries of S InStaff Kelly Services Leah's House LeBonheur Children's Hospital Center Lessa Rose Estates Leukemia Society of America Life Choice Adoption Agency Life Choices Lifeline Medical Alert Lighthouse Recovery, INC Linc-M/SC Library Love in Action Low Income Energy Assistance Lupus Foundation of America Make A Wish Foundation Manpower March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Marine Toys for Tots Marshall County New Hope Food Pantry Marvin Street Apartments Medicaid Regional Office	outhaven 19, 21, 33

Memphis Job Corps Center (Benjamine Hooks)23	
Memphis Union Mission22, 33, 36, 58, 59, 60	
Mid-South ARC66	
Mid-State Opportunity Inc77	
MIFA	
Minor Memorial United Methodist Church45	
Mission Global Ministry	
Mississippi Americans with Disabilities Act49	
Mississippi Association for the Deaf (MAD)47	
Mississippi Bar Volunteer Lawyers Project65	
Mississippi Consumer Assistance Program	
Mississippi Council on Problems and Compulsive	
Gambling	
Mississippi Dental Services Assistance	
Mississippi Department of Mental Health66	
Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation 30, 52, 71	
Mississippi General Education (GED)24	
Mississippi Kidney Foundation49	
Mississippi Leadership Council on Aging71	
Mississippi Relay Services	
Mississippi Society for Disabilities	
Mississippi State Hospital	
Moriah House	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	
Mt. Pleasant Family Health Clinic	
Multiple Sclerosis Society	
Muscular Dystrophy Association	
Narcotic Anonymous	
-	
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill67	
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill	
-	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71 North Delta Hospice 71	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71 North Delta Hospice 71 North Mississippi Hospice 19, 71	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71 North Delta Hospice 71 North Mississippi Hospice 19, 71 North Mississippi Rural Legal Services 65,72	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71 North Mississippi Hospice 19, 71 North Mississippi Rural Legal Services 65,72 Northwest Community College 24	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71 North Mississippi Hospice 19, 71 North Mississippi Rural Legal Services 65,72 Northwest Community College 24 Northwest MS Health Care Clinic 55	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and 28 Domestic Violence 28 National Disaster Hotline 12, 37, 62 National Fraud 28 National Parkinson Foundation 50 National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry 30 Needy Meds 69 New Hope Village 61 North Delta Agency for the Aging 39, 71 North Mississippi Hospice 19, 71 North Mississippi Rural Legal Services 65,72 Northwest Community College 24 Northwest MS Health Care Clinic 55 Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry 43	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Police25	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72Olive Branch Thrift Store13	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Dississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Dive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72Olive Branch Thrift Store13OnCall Staffing Nursing Care52	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72Olive Branch Thrift Store13OnCall Staffing Nursing Care52Open Mind Inc.77Oxford – Lafayette County Food Pantry43	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72Olive Branch Thrift Store13OnCall Staffing Nursing Care52Open Mind Inc.77	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72Olive Branch Thrift Store13OnCall Staffing Nursing Care52Open Mind Inc.77Oxford - Lafayette County Food Pantry43Oxford Health Care71Palmer Home for Children36, 61	
National Center for Victims of Crime, Abuse and Domestic Violence28National Disaster Hotline12, 37, 62National Fraud28National Parkinson Foundation50National Re-entry Resource Center Office of Re-entry30Needy Meds69New Hope Village61North Delta Agency for the Aging39, 71North Delta Hospice71North Mississippi Hospice19, 71North Mississippi Rural Legal Services65,72Northwest Community College24Northwest MS Health Care Clinic55Olive Branch Emergency Food Ministry43Olive Branch Senior Center72Olive Branch Thrift Store13OnCall Staffing Nursing Care52Open Mind Inc77Oxford - Lafayette County Food Pantry43Oxford Health Care71	

Parkwood Behavioral Health Systems20
Parkwood Hospital
Power to Care
Pregnancy Memphis
Protective Services
R/X Access
Rainbow Apartments
Ranstad Employment Services
Region IV Mental Health Center (DMH)10
Restoration Path
Rural Legal Services/ Legal Aid
Sacred Heart Southern Missions 40, 41, 43, 45, 64, 72, 77
Salvation Army Shelter
Salvation Army Rehabilitation Center
Salvation Army Thrift Store
Samaritan's Food Bank
Samaritans
Second Presbyterian Church
Section 8 Housing Offices
Seek for the Old Path Women's Shelter
Select Staffing Services
Senatobia Arms
Senior and Senior Disabled Transportation75
Services of Northwest Mississippi
Sharing the Warmth
Shelby County Rape Crisis Center
Sheriff's Deputy - Desoto
Shoemaker Financial Advisor
Social Security Office
Southaven Police
Soluthern Care Hospice
St. Francis Behavioral Hospital
Staffmark

Substance Abuse/Mental Health Agency	10, 67
Suicide & Crisis Intervention	20
Sunflower Landing	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(SNAP) 37
Support Kids	11
Teen Challenge	10, 58, 78
The Angel Tree Program	
The Compassionate Friends	19
The Emergency Food Assistance Program (T	EFAP) 37
The Medicine Program	69
The Multiple Distrophy Association of Amer	
This Horse Is Silent Cares	
Turning Point Christian Counseling and Con	-
Turning Point Counseling and Consulting	
Turning Point Recovery	
U S D A Rural Development	
United Cerebral Palsy of the Mid-South	
United Way of the Mid-South	
Unity Hospice Care	
University of Mississippi	
University of Tennesse, College of Denistry	
US RX	
Veterans Administration5	
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance	
Volunteer Northwest Mississippi	
Warrior Ministries Center	
WIC (Women, Infants & Children)	
WIN Job Center	
Women, Infants and Children (WIC)	
Work at Home Mom	
Y M C A	
Y W C A	
Youth Villages	68